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:
TEXAS UTILITIES ELECTRIC :,

7 COMPANY, et al. : Docket Nos. 50-445
: 50-4468

(Comanche Peak Steam Electric :
9 Station, Units 1 and 2) :

----------- - - - - - - -x
10

t 13' Glen Rose Motor Inn
Glen Rose, Texas

i
j3 July 25, 1984 l
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Deposition of: JOHN T. BLIXT, JR.
15

called'by examination by counsel for Intervenor, CASE,1

; 16
.

; taken before JAMES R. BURNS, Court Reporter,,7
a

.

18 beginning at 10:09...., pursuant to agreement.
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1 PROCEEDINGS

2 Whoroupon,

3 JOllN T. BLIXT, JR.

4 the doponent, having boon first duly sworn, was examined and

5 testified as follows:

6 MR. WATKINS: We'll go on the record.

7 My name is McNoill Watkins, counsel for

8 Applicants in this proccodings.

9 This is the deposition of John T. Blixt.

10 And why don't counsel identify themselvos?

11 MR. COPPOCK: My name is Jeff Coppock, I'm

12 associated with the law firm of Vinson & Elkins, llouston.

(~/)
13 I am appearing horn today representing^

u.

14 Mr. John T. Blixt, who is a Brown & Root employoo.

|
15 For purposco of the record, I would like to note

18 that Mr. Blixt is appearing here voluntarily without being

17 under subpoena.

18 MS. GARDE: My namo is Billio Gardo, and I am a

19 law clerk with Trial Lawyors for Public Justicot I represent

M Intervonor, CASE, in this matter.

21 MR. BACilMANN: I am Richard Bachmann, I am counsol

22 for the NRC Staff.

23 MR. WATKINS: Ms. Gardo, I assumo wo can proccod

24 under the samo rules rogarding scopo of oxamination as wo-

;'

'#~
25 did with Mr. Woodyard?

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ .
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'@ I' MS. GARDE: We:can.
,-

I MR. WATKINS: Understood.-

4-

3 MS.~ GARDE: Okay.

4- Mr..Blixt, let-me make a few introductory remarks

8 to mak'e sure that you understand:

8 I'm going to be asking you some quetions about a

7 specific. incident' involving Ms. Sue Ann Newmeyer. If at any

a time you don't understand my question, I want you to ask me to

8 restate the_ question, or tell me you don't understand the

10 question; and I will attempt to do so.

11 If at any time you want to confer with your counsel,

12 please indicate on the record that you'd like to confer'with'
la your counsel; and you have the right to do that.

14 And if you don't raise any comments or questions

18 Ie11 assume that you understood my questions and that.your

le answer is complete to the best of your knowledge.

17 Do you undcratand that?

18 Tile WITNESS: Yes, I do.

19 MS. GARDE: Okay.
;

Mac, do you have any other opening remarks? f
#

1
i '! e |

' '

1

21 MR." WATKINS : " ' No . '

f dIRECTEXAMINATION88

88 'BY MS. GARDE: '

N Q Mr. Blixt, will you state your name for the record,
'

26 please?
.

_- ___.+-______._____.m__.______ ._._____.__________________..___.._-.____..____.______--.._____m_ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ . _ . - _ _ . - . _ _ . _ _ _



' |t; W
' ' ' '

.y.
- - gcq.-|(?- -

-
-

g_
~ y; ,.

.

. 4;- 3:s ; a:;y N . 1h.-_, _

c%
-s- , - -

,

| s-
_ :- e

'
. 57005-..,.

.. .w. 'm--

. < -
,

'
.m ..--.<, , u.ms ,

'

-

s :_._. s.
.

. .. . a_. . . .<

1' . A- John T. ' Blixt, 'Jr. - $, 'L'?'

g, ~ Jvg-
- m-

3,_j 2- .Q -Are you;cdirently emplophd at Brown &-Root?
''a'i

, n%.. . ,

./
' '

3 Ah yes,yI:am.''- - - <
4., , ^ 3 '-

- a
.

4 Q : And in what capa. cit 7:
y - -

,

'z> ,

5- -A QE Group' Supervisor;-
3- s

6 Q -. What~does "QE"istand for?-

m
7 A Quality-Engineering.

8- Q Are you an engineer?
~

y ,

9 A 'No, I'm not'a licensed ~ engineer.-

10 g How'long have you worked at Comanche Peak?

11 A 'Two= years,'two months -- or, excuse me, two years, . '
4

i
' 12 two weeks. ,

13 Q And have'you always held this position of QE Group

14 Supervisor?

15 A ~Yes, I have.

i - 16 Q- And where did you work before,~immediately_ prior to

17s . this job 7

18 A~ I was employed with Brown & Root in Houston.'

| 19 Q --And how long 'was ' that for?-

r

l'
20 'A Eleven months.. - -

21 Q And before that?'

,- r

22 ' (A JDaniel International.,

:
!

| 23 Q Was that at afnuclear. plant?
|- . , ;.; ; - -,.

24 A At Fermi.
, -

-

' '

25 Q Now, I asked yous if.you were an engineer, and you
-

er

4 -.d + c. e-wm - M *- t 8-n- p et., -y er pf -pM.. -v y y$ 9,q w -pg( p.t"wvw. y v v w .eq-- y
.
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1

:1 :said you w~erc not.a'" licensed engineer," what-is your
'

D'; ; -
-
-

-2-
,

-

(educational-background?-
~

3 A High! school. education.- -

'4' .Q' And through what ccertification.or education do you
~

'5 - claim'to-be an engineer.of sorts?-
6 .I didn't' understand your answer when you'said

, 7 you.were not a " licensed engineer." What-kind of engineer.

'8 -are you?-

~8' A- 'A quality engineer..
.

10
Q Okay.

11 'Could you explain to me what-that is, please?
12 .A Well, I'm not sure what the difference -- I mean,

.
13

are you trying to say --~an engineer,.a quality engineer,-

14 the duties and responsibilities?

15
Q Could-you give me a summaries of those duties and

16' responsibilities?
,

17 ~

A What it basically entails is to do review of.

I- 18'
procedures, of in process-documentation, trending.of,non-

!

18
| conformances, things like.this.
i

"'
[ANd pasiedll'y/theijob entails for quality engineers

~

: . . # - .,.

f; 21.
.

to be familiar with the codes and standards and specifications.
- i

.

-Q - And 'that'-doesh t' require an: engineering degree? '22 ~

23 A, N o' , m' a''1'
" - ~ > -e am,, it idoesn' ' t .- i

y,.

24
.- Q Does'it require certification?

!- :

.25 A No, it.doesn't require certification;
o --

you know, it's
<

F'

. . . = - -._ . . - . . . - _ . . - , . . .-.. - . . - .
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21
.X,'. |basedLon'experienceLin' lieu of education. And that's a
s t

V . 2 . prerequisite.
,

3 1Q- :Are you a certified ~ inspector?,

r.

.4 |A ILhave been.

5 Q' .But.you currently are not a certified inspector?

6 A No, ma'am.r

7. Q In'your current' position'you said that you were doing

8 -- strike that.

'9 I asked you'to give me a brief-description of your

10 - duties; the:. things that you described: trending, review of
.

.

11 NCR's, being familiar with codes and standards,;specifica-

12 tions,'are those the things that you're doing now?

( 13 A I'm not sure, the way you're asking the question --

14 are you asking what is.a quality engineer?-

15 . Q Um-huh, okay; right?

16 A My position right now is I'm actually in supervision

17 over the quality engineering group..

18 Q Okay.

19 Could you explain briefly what that involves?

20: I wand.to underst'and,I M'r . Blixt, what it is that~

+ -

. - .-, ,

21 you do out:at..the plant; and I, don't> understand it yet from

22 any of your answers? "

, . , ' ~ +

23 .A All-right. {
'

24 I supervise, supervisor over the quality engineers..

..n-m
Wi Q How many.

.

w A 4 y 9' e ~ wr g' qv' % '4'M 's- 9 % 4
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-1- A I. <On the ASMEIside..-

.
s

7y'
&' 2) Presently, appro:i:imately ,six.

-

.
- '3 Q And what do your-supervisory:-duties entail?.

.

4' A. .Well,~all personr.elSmatters, you.know, like,-
.

~

5- Lpromotions, increases,.-things like this, evaluations..- '

t

6 .Q -Um-huh?

!- 7 A- If there's a procedure-needs ' revised, the,QE's~are

8 -in'the position to revise them. I'm also on the review of-
-

t .9 these procedures for, you know,'all-the~ changes made and so
"

10 forth.

!- 11 Q .Is that all?

12 A .There's~ numerous other things, when it comes to
.,

|
~

~ 13 interfacing with the client, withcNRC, ANI.
~

~

~
~

14 Q Are the QE's that you supervise certified?,

,

15 A Yes, ma'am, 'they are.
:

16 Q. And is your work in the ASME or the non-ASME area?
4

1
*

17 A ASME.

'
18 Q' Has it always been ASME?

19 A Yes. At Comanche Peak, yes.,

20 Q Were.you. aware that at. comanche Peak there was nott

21 always a. split b'etween ASME and'non'ASME activities?
.

22 A' Would you repeat the question, please?

23 Q -UN huh!
4

. . 24 Do you want me to repeat the question, or do you want.
'

~~'
25 me.to rephrase the question?

. u,.~. .- . - . . - - - , , - - u...-,, . _ , ..,,.....-.;. . - - .- - .- -
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1- :A - Repeat'it, I wasn't sure.' ~

[J
- wg ' 2:'

.g . Okay.:
'

3 - Were you aware that-at' comanche Peak-there.was not'-

.

~

4
,

always~ASME and non-ASME activities, that there was~a' split-

5 between-those activities?
'

6 -A Let me'see_if I.'ve got'this right:

-7 Was I -- the question is,"was I aware'that at one

8 | time --

8
Q- Yes?

10 .A- -- there were all.under''one group?
~

11 -

g - Yes?-

12 ' A' I became, you know, I found out about it.

13
Q Um-huh.

14 But during your entire period of employment --

15 A There's always been --

- 16
Q -- there's always been a ksplit?

17 A- Yes, ma'am.-

18
Q Okay.

19 A,nd who is your supervisor?
20 ^ Gordon'Pubdy. ''

A
c~

, ,

21
Q .Now, I said!at the'.beginning of you, Mr. Blixt, that

22 , I was going to ask you some questions about an incident-
* -

>

23 involving _Ms. Sue Ann Newmeyer.
t

24 -
fw Do you know Ms. Newmeyer? .,

b! +

; 25 - 3 1 xee,y,, ye,meyer, yes,

f

i

w r , ---m-e r-s- -,-ee *4--y w r -r wy--e- - ~e irr--+--r e --m,-- tr,ww si--+ --t-- - -w--
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;Do4 yod know.Mr. DwightiWoodyard?Q .

( h
~

.

,N/ ..2- A Yes.

3 .Q Do you know Mr. Jim Ragan?
< ~

.,

4 A Yes.-

5 Q Do you'know'Mr. Billie Catness? '

6 A I'm'not familiar with'him.
.7 'Q, Do you know Mr. C. C. Randall?

'8 A Yes.

9 -Q Do you know Mr. Bob Siever?'
~

10 A Um-huh, yes', I do. '

11- -Q- Siever?
,

- 12 A Siever.

13 Q Now, are you a day shift employee or a night shift

14 employee?

15 A Right now?

16 Q Right now?

17 A Day shift.

18 ~

Q Have you always been day shift?

19 A Nc. -- - . ,

;,,e ,

20 Q I'm not interested in a week-by-week change, if
; y- i

,

21 that's the kind,of. schedule change!that you've had; but, I

22 would like'to know if you have:ever worked on the night shift?
s'. >,

23 A In going with what you're saying, a week-by-week,

24 it has been in that type frame; but it's not been a permanent
.O

25 assignment.

u - _ - -_- _ __ _ ---________-___-- _ --__ - ________ - __ - _ - -___ - -___ - _-_ - - - _ ____ ___
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1- Q' Have you'ever been transferred to the1 night shift

o.75.
. .) - |2 'for-several weeks-at a' time?;.

r.

3 A No.--g

4' -Q - Have you ever been. transferred'to the night shift
5 Jfor a week at a time?

6 A I went.back on it, yes.

7 Q What do you mean, you "went back"?

8 A- Well, I wasn't actually transferred, but, what I was

9 doing, I worked night shift.

'

10 Q So you had a' specific task that you were finishing.
11 on the night shift?-

12 A Yes, ma'am.

13 . Q Do you remember.when that was?

14 MR. WATKINS: Was it more than once?
~ 15 ~ THE WITNESS: There's been a couple times I've

16 worked that.

17 BY MS. GARDE:

18 g .Okay.
+ .

s
19 Do you remember the; rough, time periods of those?

.

20 Month c.nd; year would1be -- ?
>.

. & t' . .
21 A I really' don't' recall at this time.

,

* *: i. i .''';i *
,

22
~Q Now, I asked you-a minute 'ago if you knew some. people

23 I named, five or six names?

24 A Um-huh.
(")Y

,

k-
26

*

Q I would like to know, to-the best of your knowledge,
,

4_ __ _ _ , _ - . . _ . _ _ . -. , _ . _ -.._.. _-- _ -. _ _ .
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' II'. ifithey are day shift or nigh't.~ shift: employees?'

1
7.-q _,

,.; i-
-. . . x..,e - '2- EMr. Bob'Siever?

-

.

-

? -

3 . A' Day.
-

~

-[. 4 MR. WATKINS: Excusi me.- Are.you asking=him about
'

. . e-
- . 5' -presently?.

'

6 Mr,. GARDE: ' Presently.;

7 BY'MS. GARDE:

8 g Mr. Billie Catness -- you-said you 'didn't know;
.

9 .doesn't' ring a. bell.

10 A No.
.

11 Q Mr. C. C. Randall?

12 A I don't know, that's not'A'SME, and I'm not...

. 13 q) Okay.
s/

14 Mr. Jim Ragan?

15 A Jim, he's no longer Brown & Root; so I don't know

16 what he works.

17 .Q Okay.

18 ~ Now, -- I'm sorry, there's two other people I asked

19 if you're fabilfar with:
'

20 Fred Evans?
! ,

,

.21 A Yes,-I know Fred.

.y .
227 , Q I understand - .well, let me ask:

23 Do you know if Mr. Evans is still a current employee

! O
24 of Brown & Root?

25 A He's not an employee of Brown & Root.

, . - . . - - , . . - . , - - . - . . - . . ,,- , - - . . , . - .. - . - - , . - , - . . . . - - , , . - . - . - -
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1 -Q- Do you know'how long_he hasn't been-an employee?
3 ~q ;

M 2 - A -- No, ma'am,.I don't.

.3' - Q .~ - Larry Wilkerson?
(

4 .A Yes, he is.

..

f' Q 'He is currently an employee of Brown &. Root?.

'6 A Yes, ma'am.

7 Q' Is he, to the best of your knowledge, an ASME

8 ' inspector?-

9 A .Yes, ma'am.

10 Q He still is'an ASME inspector?

11 A Yes.

12 Q To the best of your knowledge, has he always been

} an ASME inspector?13

-

14 A I don't really know.

- 15 Q Have you discussed your testimony here today with

16 anyone?
I

17 A No, ma'am..

*
18 Q Your lawyer?

- , .

19 A' No . ' 5
''' ';

20 Just my, lawyer, Ilguess.-

_

, .:,

21 Q You discussed it with anyone on the site?
- 1

1
,

22 A No.
'

23 Q - Mr. Brandt?

24 A No.

! ' ' :M Q Have you had an opportunity through your attorneys |

|

.

,4---5 -,,4we w, y e rr m . -,--y-yw+,.c.~-.ww.-.-- 7,---v g <-,w- y , ,- < v w, - - - , -.e,-v-,--~u- , ,-e----se--- ---,---.--w.-or



7:
57014

1 to read an affidavit of Sue Ann Newmeyer, dated the 20th of

'

2 March 1984?

3 A I have read a document.

4 MS. GARDE: Let the record reflect that the witness

5 has been shown a copy of an affidavit of Ms. Newmeyer.

6 THE WITNESS: Yes.

7 BY MS. GARDE:

8 Q Have you read that document?

9 A Yes, ma'am.

10 Q Did you find your name in that document anywhere?

11 A Yes, I believe I did.

12 Q I believe it's on page 5.

/~'} 13 Now, there's an allegation by Ms. Newmeyer about
v

14 an incident on which I'd like to ask you some questions about:

15 Did you ever do any work on the stainless. steel

16 liner plates? And by that, I know you do QE review --

17 A Not physica'..

18 Q -- I know you do QE review; you don't -- I know you
s .

19 don't; you're not craft; you' don't do any work.

M Q "es, ma'am.

21 Q And I understand you're,not a QC inspector?
.

22 A Yes.

M MR. WATKINS: Just to clarify for the record, the

24 stainless steel line. plates in the spent fuel pool?,

(!
'~ M' MS. GARDE: In the spent fuel pool.

. _ - - . _ _ _ _ - _ - . _ _ _ - _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ - - _ _ _ _ _ - __ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ - _ - - - - _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _ _ _ ~
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, ;rf -
, BY'MS. GARDE:g

vi- 2
,

,Q .Didjyou ever have any. occasion to review any work
~

3 :on.the stal'nless steel liner. plates of'the spent fuel pool?..

-

'

4 -- that go inside.the spent fuel' pool?.
_

5 ~ Yes, ma'am.A-

.6 'Q; When.would that have been?
7 -A It was last year. 'I'm not.sure of the date,-
a.

specifically.

8 '

Q Sometime in 1983? ~ $

10 A Yes, ma'am.

"11-
Q And what did you do in connection with-the stainless

12 steel liner plates of the spent fuel pool? i

,
-

13 A Could you -- '

14 ,g y,11,.you're a QE reviewer, a QE Supervisor;.were you
15 a QE Supervisor at the time that you did the work?

;

16 A Yes, ma'am.
-

17
Q So what, to the best of your recollection, did you do

is
orreview[orlh.avereas.on'to"dosomethingwiththestainless-

, t , ,,i
,

18 steel liner. plates in,the spent fuel pool?
,

20 A .We looked at the re' cords of-fabrication.
21 g who 'ig jnw u7 ',

-

j t, ,

;

22 A Myself and C. C. Randall.

23
Q And you looked at the records --

. 24 A Of' fabrication.
*

v ,,
Q- -Okay.

.

_ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ ._. ..__.___.__________..__._________m_ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ -
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. I' I'm not an engineer, either.
~

ei \>

(_/ 2' (' Laughter)-.

3 So I want you'to explain to me what records of

4 fabrication'are?-

..

~5 A .They would.be the-in process documents filled out

'6 'to show, you know, what fabrication sequences took place.

7 . :Q And that is in process fabrication,.is'that work

8 done by craft?

9 A Yes.

10 Q And.that would be the actual fabrication of the liner
11 plates?

12 A Um-huh.

13 Q Would'they be fabricated on-site?

14 A The~ time frame, I'm not sure, it was work that had

15 previously been done.

16 Q Um-huh.

17 A All right?

18 ,And'then'the work'was done as far as I can best

19 recollect;.everything was done there.

20 Q On'the site'? ' '

21 A ' yes ,' ma'' am.

22 Q So you said it was work that was previously done?
23 A Yes, ma'am.

24 Q So the craft work that you were reviewing in 1983O
25 had been done sometime prior to that, the actual fabrication

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _- - _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ . - . _ - _ _ __.
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,

1 of the plates?
,

~ K f: 2- .A Yes,.ma'am.

d Q And is'it your. test'imony that you and Mr. Randall'
<

4 were' reviewing the fabrication documents?

5~ A Yes, ma'am, we were.

6- Q And you can't recall any closer to a month, other

7 than it was last year?

8 .A A lot has transpired since then in the time' frame.

9 Q I appreciate how things begin to run together.

10 (Laughter)

11 Witnesses...
,

12 MR. WATK' INS: This is Mr. Blixt.
~

. 13 (Laughter)

14 BY MS. GARDE:

15 Q Now, I have two questions on the actual fabrication,

16 of the liner plates, which you may or may not recall, based

17 on your reviewing of the documents.
. -

. , ,

18 ' But'do you recall based-on that review that you and,

i

19 Mr. Randall did'in 983, when the fabrication-took place?

20 A Not a s.pecific date, because it was, like, an
. ,_

21 ongoing time frame.

! El Q Could it have been the late seventies, '78, '79?
,

%I A I have no recollection of the date.

24- Q okay.
,

v
26 You just don't recall?

.

I

= _ _ _ _ _ _ - . _ _ - _ _ _ - - .__- _ __._ - - ___ _ __ _ - >
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. [ 1 A- No.
,

,

|..

V : 2- Q .That's not what you were looking~at?'

~ 3 A No.
'

,,

4 Q The dates.

5- Okay~, what specifically to the best of your recollec -

6 tion _were you and Mr. Randall-reviewing? What were you look-- |

7 ing at?

8 -A The completeness of the records.

W 8 .Q Can you~ explain to me what "comple'teness of records"

10_
,

means?
i

11 A that, you know -- filled out-in its entirety.

12 Q Now,'when you say " filled out in its entirety,"

13
_ I'm sure you understand your testimony; but I don't believe I

14 understand your testimony on this -- not because you're not
16 being frank; it's because I'm not an engineer and I don't '

16 work on the site. "
'

' '

,
,

17 So my/ familiarity with what the terms mean is going

totakeacouh>1eofmorequestionsformetogetat,18
get as -

19
~

comolete an understanding. .

# MR. WATKINS: Just ask him what "it" is.
I

21 MS. GARDE: What "it" is?

22 MR. WATKINS: To see that "it" is filled out com-

23 pletely; why don't you ask what "it" is?

24 MS. GARDE: Well, does "it" refer to a package,
~O

!

26 . documents?
i

!

.___m . _ . . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _
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I 1 Tile WITNESS: "It" being a document, like a

? traveller, something like that.

3 BY MS. GARDE:

4 Q Okay.

5 Now, there's been -- you were looking at specifi-

6 cally travellers, or does "it" refer to more than travellers,

7 regarding this?

8 A Basically, travellers.

9
Q And how many travellers did you and "C. C." look

10 at?

11 A The total number, I don't recall, exactly.

12 We looked at everything that was there.

I) 13
Q Okay.\s

14 Was it five?

15 A Oh, no. It, you know -- I don't know a specific

16 number, you know; if I could say it was 100 and be sure in my
17 own mind it was exactly 100, I would say that. But I don't

18 recall the exact number.
19

Q Okay.

20 I would like to kind of get a sense of how many
21 there was

22 Was there 500 travellers?
23 3 y,m really sorry, you know, I just can't, you know --
24

if I could say specifically, I would.

25
Q Okay.
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.

1I I
_

I
/

. f l' Well, let me ask you this: how long did you and-' -
4

1

.;e \
-'

s-[ 8. Mr.jRandall,look'at.these' travellers?

8 A" "We interfaced on them, I think there.was about
s

4 three nights. +

6 Q So Mr. Randall was on the nights at that' time,-also?

8 A Yes.

7 Q What does it mean.when you say.you and Mr. Randall

8 " interfaced" on this?-

~

8 A. ~Well, we were reviewing.them, we looked at them.
~

!
.10 Q Um-huh.

i

11 A 'And -- ,

,

.

12 Q And you were looking at -- for the completeness of
.

- () . the records, of the travellers?18

14 A Yes.

16 Q Were they complete?
; _~< -

,

16 A No',' there was a line-entry!on some where the !j
'

i ,

inspectorhadfaile'd--justdidn'tsign-offasteponhis || 17

3 ; . , r-

! 18 final VT.
!

*

; 18 Q lie had hailed to sign" that of f?
i

,

! 30 A Yes.

;
21 Q Was that a problem?

22 A At that time because there were supporting documen-

23 tation; no. I

f84 Q Is a traveller a control document?4

)'
,

'

;26 A It's -- well, if you can rephrase the question.
,, .

,

___-._______..mm_.m_mm._____-_m_m____.m._._._______..m __ ____--m__ . - __ _..m_--m __ __ --_m-

_
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1 Q I'll try to rephrase the question.

2 Is a traveller a permanent document?
,

3 A Yes, ma'am.

4 Q Do travellers go in the permanent plant records

5 vault?

6 A Yes, ma'am.

7 Q Do travellers have individual numbers?

8 A Normally they do.

9 Q Do travellers sinclude the complonent number that it

10 is travelling about?

11 A Yes, it references the number.

12 Q Now, I asked you before if a traveller was a control

(^] 13 document; and you asked me to restate the question. I
v

14 apologize but I can't think of a different way to ask that

15 question.

16 So let me ask you to explain what your misunderstand--

17 ing is about,the question, what is confusing about my question?

18 A Well, the terminology " control", I guess.

19 Q And what about the 'erminology " control,"

20 is confusing you in regard to travellers?

21 A Well, I associate the term " controls" under a

22 circumstance, possibly, where it's got it stamped, and,
M you know.

24
7~s Q Um-huh.
(v)

25 A They are a document that controls the work

.
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.

! .c 1 'actiOities for the item,.and they were issued specifically..

. (7.

. , - ,

(f 3' 'Q, okay.

8'- I think I understand now your-misunderstanding..

-

'l '4 So let me ask this:
' '

6.

Are travellers. stamped'with control numbers,
4= for instance,'a satellite number?

7 A No, ma'am.

;, , Q okay.8'

; i
'

9
But travellers are permanent documents?

10
:3 yes, ma'am.-

11 ~
Q Okay.

18 Now, you said that you and Mr. Randall were
la reviewing a number of travellers over a three-night period,

,

14 looking for completenesa of the records; that some of them
16

were maising !sigriatuos' on the fina.l .'VT.
.a c.,

' 14 Are thosee the only blanks on the travellers that
n - .

17 ','
; you found? -

18
A That[is a'1'1 we dis' covered. ' E

I8
Q Now, you said that there was supporting documon-

#
tation?

21
A Yes, ma'am.

221, Q So that there wasn't a serious problem?
23

; A No. It could be corrected.
"

Q What was that supporting documentation?O<

88
A An inspection chit.

o

_ _ . _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . . _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _
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,

1 Q And what is an inspection chit?
4' ;

'^(,J- 2 .A .The -- let me clarify one thing:
.

. i

'S Q Yes?

.4 A When that program was in 'effect, I wasn't' involved,

i-6 with it; but to explain what a chit is --
i

.

6 :Q Um-huh.

7 A - it was a method of showing that the
8 inspection had been. witnessed by a QC inspector.

9 Q U.n-huh?

10 A And they gave the crafts person one copy of that;
.

11 and they also collected one copy in the records. !
~

12 Q Chits aren't being used now,~are they? .

{} 13 A No, ma'am.

14 Q They waren't being used two years ago, wore they? (
t

,

16 A No, ma'am, not;when I"came.
. i

16 Q And you.said that there was inspection chits that,

17 were backing-up the travellors, the blank spots on the
,. ,- ,*-

18 travellers?
'

' ,

19 A Yes, ma'am.

20 Q Could you describe what a chit looks liko?
21 A lionostly, at this time, I couldn't, without seeing
22 one, or, you know?

23 0 Is it an 8-by-12 picco of papor?
24 A As best it was very, you know, small.,_

- (-)
26 Q Three-by-fivo?

|

- _ _ _-_____--_____ --_-________- _ __ _ _ -__ __ _ -_____ _ - ___ _ _ - ___._



n ,.,
L

, , '57024

r.,
1 'A No. I'm not sure, you know.'

'
2 Q okay. , .

,

8: A. I know it was small.
i

4 -Q Did it have a control number.on it?

8 'A Not to the best'of my knowledge.

6 'Q -Was it.a permanent record? *

7 A At the time it'was utilized, I believe it was.
.;

8 -It was a substantiating record. <

9 Q What informatio'n did the chit havo on it?

10 A The inspector that performed the activity, the

11 date, the -- at this time I'm not sure of everythign else

12 that was there.

13 Q Maybe the component number?

14 A It was possible the weld or the item number was
,

, , .,
'

15 there, toot I'm notisure. ' '
. .

,

16 Q Anck how were they ' attached to the traveller?
,

r - ,,
17 MR. WATKINS: I'll object to the form of your

4

; z-.
, m

,

18 question.
~ '

t

19 MS. CARDE: Okay.

20 BY MS. GARDE:

21 Q Wore they attached to the traveller? J

22 A I'm not sure at this time.

23 0 When you and Mr. Randall woro working, interfacing,

84 with these travellers, you were reviewing them far complate-

26 ness. Woro you also reviewing the chits? :

,

L.___.____..____.___.-.-__.___._.____.______.___ _. _______..___._____._....___._.m_..___..m____._._...m_m.__ _ . _ _ . _ _ __.._._.__.___m m__ _. ___. _ _ ____ _ . . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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1 A No, ma'am.

Q You don't recall if the chits were attached to the2 -

3 travellers?

4 A Not at this time, ma'am.

5 Q Okay.

6 Now, your testimony was -- and I'm not the best

7 note-taker, so we can have the court reporter read it back.

8 if you're not -- if you don't feel like I'm accurately restat-

9 ing your answers:

10 when I asked if it was a serious problem that there

11 was not a signature where the inspector had failed to do his

12 VIT, or failed to sign-off the VT, -- it's that it wasn't a

( 13 serious problem because of supporting documentation; which you

1+ have now described was the chit?i

.

15 A That's right.

16 Q I'm trying to understand, Mr. Blixt, how the chit

17 alleviated the problem if they,weren',t attached?
18 A Corresponding number for the item.

19 Q So there was a corresponding number on the chit?

20 A As best, you know, like I said, previously, you

21 know, it's been some time ago.

22 Q I understand that.

3 A And I would think, you know, as I sat here and

24 thought about it, that the corresponding number would have,

'

25 been there.

-
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<

'

f1 Q- Okay.
.

' .' 8 .Now, I want you to try to remember this incident
,

8 in-as much detail as possible..

4- A Um-huh._.
'

'

.

-5^ 'Q And I want-you to.try'to remember if when you and'
6 Mr. Randall! began this assignment, if the chits s('re in a

7 separate: pile or box or -- separate from the trhsellers?
8 A As I'can remember, the, you know, the tackages

8 and their completness of them, I'd'say, you know, when we had-

10 them all together, whether the chits were attached,.I'm not

11 sure, like I said;-but they were there with the, you know,

12 the documented traveller.

'{~)}
13 Q Does your -- when you said they were "there," --

w.

14 A In o.ther words, they.were part of the package,
>

..

< 4 i >

.f. ,

16 ani I'm not sure,1f they were in a folder with the travellers
,

16 or, you know; butitheyrwere'there withIthe entire documenta-
17 tion.

'

.,

18
Q Um-huh.

18 Did each traveller have a package that it was

20 attached to?,
21 A I don't recall.

22
Q So you don't remember if, when you and Mr. Randall

23 were working on the documents, if you were just working with
24r ,g the travellers, or if you were working with the whole package? '

w)
26 A well, we had, you know, numerous ones; and --

. - - - - - - _ _ _ - _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ - - - _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _
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,

,. -
,

I
~1 1) :Yodhadnumerouswhat?~

tra
.

'.2 A ' Documentation,'I mean, the travelers.,

is Q Okay.

4- :I know the traveller is'one piece of paper?
.

6 ;A Yes..

.6- - g I-a]So understand that~there are packages;.okay?
7 Let me ask, again, if you recall if the traveller

8- was attached to the entire package of documents?
9 MR. WATKINS: To t'ry to clarify what you're'asking,

10 ~if he has a folder,.and it.says, this'is'for spent fuel pool
11 wall,.whatever --

12 MS. GARDE: Um-huh?

13
~

There might have been 15 or 20MR. WATKINS:
.,- ,

.
.

14 travellers there. t
*

-
, .; , =

15 MS.' GARDE: !Um-huh?

16 Ti!E WITNESS: 'And I'do 't' recall if, you-know, like

17 I said, -- ' '

18 MS. GARDE: Um-huh?

19 ~ Tile UITNESS: -- if those chits and the rest of'the
; 20 things were in a separate little folder with those, you know,

21 in its entirety.

22 MS. GARDE: ' Um-huh.

23 Tile WITNESS: All right?

24 I don't know if that answers your question.
. O

26 MS. GARDE: I don't think you remember.

i
e

5

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ ___________.______._._.__.______._____._____.______._._______.________.__m_____.____ .i
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4 3

't. BY MS. GARDE:-

y- -

vj- . '

'(s ' 2- 'Q .New, you said that you and Mr. Randall'apent.three

'- 3- nights reviewing these travellers. - You're sure it was three

4 ' nights?'

5 A There was . three evenings that we interfaced on 'this
t

6 item.

7 Q okay.-

8 Did you work on them the entire evening, is this an
,

9 entire eight-hour shift?-

10 A No.
>

11- Q- How many hours per evening?
.

12 A I don't know, you know.

13 Q Okay. '

E s . - ,
~

.

14 Now, where did:this interface with Mr. Randall and
i

lo these documents take place; in what building? -

!. ,

16 A It took place in his office, and it'took place in
p. g . . , -

17 my office, you'know,'different times we'd get together on it.
~

18 Q And where was the documentation stored when you-

19 weren't working on it?

!
20 A With Mr. Randall. 5

21 Q Now, when you were reviewing for the travellers and

H the chits, did you do anything to the documents?

2 A ilo .

24 Q Who assigned you to look at the travellers and the
(~) <.v

36. cbits?

i

- - - - - _ _ _ . . . - . _ . - - - - - - - - - - - _ - - - _ - _ - - - + . _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ - - - . . - - - - - - - - - - - -
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1 A Thors was not an assignment mado.

2 Q For what reason did you do it?

3 A At the request of C. C. Randall.

4 Q This review of the spent fuel pool linor plates

5 traveller documentation, would be in his area of responsi-

6 bility?

7 A yes,

8 Q What is Mr. Randall?

9 A Non-ASME, you know, person; what his title is right

10 now, I don't know.

11 Q Woro the linor platos considorod non-ASME?

12 A I believo they woro.

f') 13 Q Was the fuel pool itsolf considorod non-ASME7
v

14 A I holieve they woro; I'm not suro.

15 Q Did_you and Mr. Randall discuan at all the problem.

16 of the missing signaturos?

17 A you,

18 Q What did you discuna about the minsing nignaturon?

18 A A way to ponnibly addronn the nituation for

20 correction.

21 Q Did you discuan nevoral optionn?

22 A I believe thoro wan, you know, moro than ono.

23 Q To the bent of your rocollection, would you toll mo

24 what options you discunnod with Mr. Randall an to their,c3
i ;

25 disposition?

._ -_ ___ _ _ _ . __ . - . .__ .- _ _ - _ __ - . _ _ _ _ _ . - _ _ _ _ _ _
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1 A To go back and do a thorough review of the record.3

2 Q What does that mean?,

3 A To go back and look at all the documentation to noo

4 if thoro was a substantiating documentation as to it being

6 completed.

6 Q Bonidon the chitc?

7 A If-thoro was any other.

8 0 Wall, what othorn onon?

9 A The innuanco of nonconformanco reports.
.

10 Q On cach of them?

11 A If thoro was any, you.

12 0 If there was any substantiating documontation?

13 A Yos. +

14 Q Okay.
,

15 What olno?

16 That banically was tho, you know, the plan.
17 Q And what did you decido to do?

18 A To do the record review in its antiroty, and to,
19 if thoro was nubstantiating evidenco that the point had boon
20 nigned-off, to show a lato entry on the document.

21 Q What in "lato ontry"?

22 A Woll, you could mako an antorink ani nhow it

23 "lato ontry," and than have it nigned and dated by an
- 24 innpoctor.,-( ,)

' '
28 0 You'd put an antorink in?

k __ _ _ _ _ _ _ . - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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1 A Yes, ma'am.
t' '

2 That would identify that it is a into entry, and

3 then have it signed and dated.

4 Q That's what you decidad to do.
,

3 Is that what you did?,'i

6 A Yuh.

7 Q Did you do that?

8 A No, ma'am, I didn't.

9 Q Did Mr. Randa11'do that?

10 A No, ma'am, he did not.

Il Q Do you know who did it?

12 A At thin tiro, Suo Ann Newmoyor did it.

f) 13 0 What do you rnonn, "at this timo"?
v , ,,

14 A wolj ..

18 Q You mean thin-incident that we're talking about?

16 A What wo'ro talking about horas yon.

17 Q And how do you know if she did it?

18 A Ily har signneuro on the document.

19 Q Did you noo Ms. Nowmoyor doing it?

30 A Yon, ma'am, I did.

H Q hhat location wan nho working at when oho wnn doing

22 thin?

W A Millwright fnb nhop.

24 Q Did you talk to hor?

th ,A Ynn, mn*nm.

d

E
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1 Q Did you talk about this assignment?

2 A Yes, ma'am.

3 Q What did she toll you?

4 A Well, I asked her if she had any questions or con-

8 corna on the thing, as to what we woro doing.

6 Q Um-huh.

7 What did she say?

8 A Well, nho understood where wo woro at, what wo woro

9 doing.

10 Q That'n all nho said?

11 A The boat that I can recall.

12
Q Who did Ms. Newmoyor work for at the timo?

13 A I holievo It wan Dwight.Woodyard.
14 Q Did Mr. Woodyard, an har nupervisor, have to approve.

to har working on thin ansignment?

16 A Woll, yuh.

17 Q Did you talk to Mr. Woodyard about Ms. Newmoyor'n
18 working on thin annignmont?

19 A When it ntarted down, you know, the annignmont, I
20 anked Dwight for an inspector to holp ma in thin offort.
21 Q Um-huh.

22 A And ho providad mo with Mn. Nowmoyor.

23
Q Did you explain tho annignmont to Mn. Nowmoyor?

24 A Yon, I boliovo I dincunned it with her.
,

2S Q Wan Mr. Handa11 pronont?
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'.1 .1 .A- .No, heTwasn't.
~ '

'

.p.
AJ 2 QT Was Mr. Woo'dyard present?

-I6on't.believehiewas.Y3; A.,,

4 :Q? -N$bMr~.Siever.present? .

5 A. No.- O -r
.

/ k /,s

6-- .Q- Was.Mr. Ragan present?

-7 A Noi he wasn't.

-8' Q * 1You-say.you' don't;know who Billy Catness was..

9- . as there an_ unknown person present?'W;.

.

10 A No.

11 Q If you.can. recall,~Mr. Blixt, can you recount for me.

12 your explainlng,.the,, assignment' to Ms. Newmeyer?
' '' ' '

. .g;
'

IdxhldiN$dwihhtheIdicume'nt's"whattheobjective13 A-

' ' .f 4 -t . . . c:
*

14 was, based on.the. subs,tantiation;with another document, that
, _- -

15 being the ch.it, that the, item.had been , looked at; and we'd '
.n , s ..

- c ,, y;,

16 show it as a late entry; and if there was'any that didn't have
.

17 supporting, documentation, that we would write an~NCR.

- 18 I ~

Q .Di.d~Ms. Newmeyer say anything?
f

19 A She acknowl' edged what the task was, yuh, her.

20 un'derstanding of it.

'

- 21 :
Q SheIdidn't' raise a'ny questions?

' hot.to my knowledge, at that time.22 _A '

23 g. po-you-recall Ms. Newmeyer ever~ voicing a concern
.

24 . - ,to you'about the chits not beirig about the liner plates?g)
- ;-L, '

~
J 25 . A No.

'

s

'
'

-
% .

%2 s

ch , g f g-
'

_ ~ -
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'

l' Q 'Do you ever recall Ms..Newmeyer showing you a,

>- ,.

t ~ '3../ 2 drawing on the wall of the millwright fab shop? Blueprint,

3 ;where she. believed:the chit signature indicated' inspection
~

4 had.been done?'
f

5 A =No.

c6 Q. Do you recall whether or not there was blueprints

7 of this spent fuel pool stainless steel liner plate?

8 A Yes, there was.-

9 Q Were they on'the wall of the millwright shop?m.-

10 A ~Not to the best'of my re' collection.

11 Q Were'they on a wall anywhere, do you recall?

12 A Not that I recall.

| 13 - Q You don't recall Ms. Newmeyer ever raising-those

14 questions?

15 A No.

i

16 Q Do you recall Ms. Newmeyer suggesting you call.

17 Mr. Wilkerson to verify what was the chit signature indicated

18 had been inspected?

19 A No. '

20 Q Ms. Newmeyer was provided to you by her supervisor

21 to work on.this assignment; and then you explained the

22 ' assignment.

23 Prior to your explanation ~of the assignment, are
e + ; , . . , , ,

'

'24 you" aware 'of 'anyone' else + explaining the assignment to her?
.V . -

..

25 9, A ;: No .' (' >-,

ii
'

- ..

.. q c . ' * ,g _

>

. ., ; ,.
_

, _ j
. : q -f..

, - - - ,
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- ~

1 'Q Do-you. remember what-day of the week'it was?

VI ~ 2. A- ' I: don't; I'm sorry.
~

. '3 Q Was it immediately following you.and|Mr. Randall
.

4

4- spending three days reviewing, interfacing,.the travellers.

5 :and:the chits?
'

,.

6 |A It'weas very close, you know, in that proximity;-
.

7 yes,.

'8 Q Do.you. recall why.you and Mr. Randall were doing.

9 that particular assignment at that. time -- why it couldn't

.

10 wait till later?

11 A Well, "C. C." had come to me and said that, you know ,

12 - he had'-- he didn't.know what to do at this point. 'He was
'

13 . responsible for that work on the'non-ASME--side. And explained
'

14' .the situation, and we went-'through it.I
15 ' Um-huh..Q:

16 .A I don't remember the urgency.

17 Q Um-huh.'

18 You don't remember that there was a due date for

19 those documents?

.20 A No, ma'am.

21 Q To be somewhere else?
|

22 -Now, you talked to Ms. Newmeyer, you testified that i
i

1

23 '',you talked.to Ms. Newmeyer.while she was working on the
'_ | , ;'

i *>

| [s.; . . .

. .

24 assignment; and: she didn't indicate any questions or concerns?
)

L*J. * *
, .

25 , c A' - . R'ight . . '!-'
; -

. ..m -
r . < _ . . - ~;;,, ,

s, e . ; 1 1 ..
-

.

,

'', , , , , , . ., , . - , ,,.i-,-,_.___,_._,,.. ,.-m ,. . , , . . m.m. _ 2...c.-
-
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1

'

'Q
r.

.
And that you, yourself, explained the_ assignment to-

.(_s
'Am)- 2-

. her?

' '

1A Told her:what we were doing.

#
Q And|youfdid that alone.. There was nobody else,

no witnesses to'that' explanation?
,

6
A - As-bestithat'I can recall it.

'

Q Um-huh.

-8
Do you' recall anyone saying to'Ms. Newmeyer that

9 she had.to ' ave them done by Monday, morning?h

10
A No, ma'am.

_

- 11
Q Do you recall the assignment had to be due;by

~

| 12
Monday morning?. '

.

A No.

- 14
Q Did you tell her it had to be doneLby Monday morning?-

15.

A . Not to my best recollection, I didn't.

16
~Did Jim Ragan ever talk to-you about this assign-Q

; ment of Ms. Newmeyer?

18
A No.i

19
Q Did any of the individuals that we're discussing

20
here, Mr. Randall, Mr.'Ragan, Mr. Siever, or Mr. Woodyard,

21 - . .

say-to Ms. Newmeyer that she was going to sign those documents
_

22
off, if'it'took'all weekend?

23 m- . -: 1 .

.I, don't.
-

, ; ; , A - g No, . ma ? am,
-

24
1''S Q. Was Ms. Newmeyer the only one working on thosez

.Q ,

-'
,

_ gs - , < +
,.

documents?- '

' ' i ' i -'
p - ,,,,-

\ ' - 1s 2g

-

% 4 J $ ,a --w.. --m 9 9 * =we. g ~g 9+e 9 e+egyy' yg-y r'sM - e- 're-- M M 9 w yN-g '.rWwM9r
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, ,

-

.

~ 'l ' N - I'm-notL|really sure. At-the time-I was' intebfacing,'
' '

_.,v
.

"
..

' ~ yes; . that's.the onlycperson'I saw. working on'them.-

.

1

;3
-

Q~ 'Do you remember Mr.. Fred Evans working;on7those

- 14 documents?:

; 5
A I' don't recall'him working on th'em. It'sifeasible,

'

1

s
. .

6 --
he might.have.

'

- Q' Mr. Evans would have had the :same: instructions
8 . to asterisk a'fter his name, and --

9
A .To substantiate, yes.

c TQ 'AndL" late entry"? !

Do you k'now if anybody has pulle'd those-documents,

- and reviewed them in preparation for this testimony?

[ h'
13

A No.

14
Q Have you gone down to the vault and looked at.those

'

, documents?

A No, ma'am.--
,

Q Are you aware if anybody has.gone.down to the vault<

18
and: looked at those documents?

A No.
1.

N'w,.I want to go back to talking about,the chitsQ o,

. 21
a-little-bit more, andd then.I'll be done; and you can go.on:

22
with'your life!

23 '
- y - ..' ,,

'

,.
. , . 4v

~ i(Laugh' ter)o - -

< ,

'

"G ~ 24 '

; MR. WATKINS: You mean you'11 end your questioning?
-

#

,

%). ," )'
:

'

.s 25
" '

-

]MS. GARDE: Um-huh.
. , -, , ,;,., . i

_

i ,[ . . g _f -

4

g _, ,

. , ,. .,ve,- --,.-..m. . + . ...,,--,,-....~w.m.-.---.--,,,.-.,,-.w,,.,~,_,,-,. .,r . y,,
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.

.

,

I
il. 'BY MS. GARDE:

-

'

'v' 2- 'Q The-chit is;not in:use now,-that form; I.think-your

3~ _ testimony earlier was that they were used'some? time prior to

4 your arriving o.n the site?,
,

,
5 A- Yes, ma'am.

.6' :Q- And that?there;was.two copies of the' chit: craft

- '7 ';got.one, and the-inspector kept one?

8 A I'm not -- you know, if I said two, I'm not sure if

9 'it wasetwo, you know.

'

-10 ;g Okay.

11 A You know, in'my mind I'm going with,.craftiwould

'

12 receive one, and the: inspector had one;-and it could have been
.

13 three' copies.
,

14 Q You have no personal knowledge,of the use-of_the

15 chits?

16 A No, ma'am. ,

17 Q You'.saw them or heard about them after'ycu arrived-

18 ' 'on the site?

19 A Yes.

20 Q And your. understanding of the use of the chit was

21 that it indicated an inspection had been performed?

22 Yes, ma'am.

223 g*- Do you:have'any' knowledge about why a chit was used
'

24 'instead ,of. 'a hold , point signed of f ?,

'

.

. : s ,

-
-

25- A .et me ask, or let me clarify'something: is yourL
, ,

+ _ f . * ;, 4 <

L ' .{ ,_

*

,

y

l
n 1
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:~.

..e ..

I q'ues' tion, whyLdid-the-inspector usefthe. chit?
..

t J- '
.v. 2 A -Ye s'. .

,' . -.-Let'me ask;that: |why'did the' inspector use the chit?-3'

-4 LA : Well, the chit.was probably' procedurally. required

.
. . .

;<

5- and wh'eth'er or not:at that moment, you know,'and I'm.-- I.would

; 6 have to-say',-hypothetically,Lif that-traveller wasn't exactly.
,

7 right'h'ere, maybe it'_was at the top'of the pool or something~,

8 .he entered this chit;-and.then just~ forgot to sig'n. I'm not:
'

'8 *

sure.

g .Whatprocbdure~wouldhaveincludedorincorporated10

.

11 the,useLof a chit?,

12 A~ -I don't really.know,-because it was, like I said

-

13 before, I wasn't here.

14 ~
Q. You work with procedures now?

15 A -Yes, ma'am, I work with~ procedures.

16 Q Would it have been an inspection procedure?-

17 A Possibly.

18
Q What.other kind of procedure could it have been?

19 '
_ MR. WATKINS: Objection, he's testified he'doesn't.

20 'know whether it was even procedurally prescribed.
21- MS. GARDE: . Well, I want to try and find out if this

22 witnessshasfany knowledge.about what inspection or what~
'; .? i' x ,

23 - procedures it would have been a part of; if he works with
c

.h L'

24 i
'

. m '.proceduresfnow,fhe'd have some idea of how inspections are
.

)'

25 ' . performed,: and some-id,ea|--,

' , , c.,3 ,

.
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+
.

,,

3 -1< MR. WATKINS: I'11" object on the. ground.you_'.re1

. , j%)J
.

.

1. .. L2 asking.-him"to7 speculate..
.

j

' "
- | 3.. ; MS. GARDE: .Can the-witne'ss-answer'.the question,- ,

'
_

-

', 41' n'oting : your . ob'jection h
' ^-

.

.

5 MR. . WATKINS:: 'Would:you$like to speculate,

-6: M r u . B l i x t ?.'
s

. .: 7. -( Lau'ghter)
,

.; ~

8 TH'E WITNESS: LI don't:kn'w, . if-you could ask theo

9 question .again in. a way --- maybe ~ ~I could answer it for -you? L ' '

,

Il0 MS. GARDE: Okay.-
'

' 11 BY.MS. GARDE: ~-

12- Q I understan'd you' don't have'any-personal knowledge

13
, of the, chits,''the developme'nt of the. chits?

-14 A' ' That's right..

'
,

15 Q -ou fdid.say that you thinkfit_was-procedurally --
16 required by procedures? Or provided for in procedures?

17 A It would_ presumably be,
i

4

18 Q It would presumably be?,

I

19 - A Um-hun.
'

20 Q AL C inspector was the one who signed the chit?Q
1

21 ' A - Yes, ma'am..

22 " d+t Q I: assume, and: yoti correct me if you' think I'm wrong,; br' *-_ , , .-. . .

23 bec'ause we are both somewhat; speculative here, since we don't-y ; .j; ;g e
t >- ,,:< ,

24
. . .

.

.
.

g know-whatath'eseichits:are:all about -- I. assume that it would
'

- g -.
r

[} .. b'e' a n "i n s p e. c t i o n p r o~c e d u r,e ; f is that a wrong assumption?'. 25
.-

S

.w

s

.

~.g., '

.-, , -. s , -r .., , - , , - ,,,a, , - - - , , - - , , , < < .,--,,n ? -~.,,,-e , , - ev,w-n,. e - , , - n -4-r ,-,A,
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1

. '

- 11
~

.-
.Could it;be a craft' procedure?'

, s-
k2> -

2 -A LIt could have beeni it could have been an' inspect' iont

-

3- procedure,;or possibly evenia craft.
. .

4
Q' Okay. *

5 -

,Ig it was an.in'spection' procedure,-what number series
6 of. procedures, if.y'ou'can name inspection' procedure. number

'

7 that covers the spent fuel' pool liner plates?. '

.

8 MR. WATKINS: Objection.'

'8 You are asking~--.you are really asking-him to
'10 -guess.

-11 ~

This is a discovery question. cThis-is a discovery
12 question. It's not an-evidentiary question.

(} He's testified.he doesn't even know whether it was
13 ~

~

,

14 procedurally defined.
.

15 MS. GARDE: I'll concede that-it's a discovery

16~ question.
.

17 But I would like if he can answer.the question, to
t 18 get closer to some procedure other than this just very vague,

19 ~ "it may have been a p' art of some procedure"-at-the site.
20

I would appreciate an answer.
~

21 .MR. WATKINS: It seems to me the:best way for you to
-

s - , r
22 - go about that is td file'an interrogatory, if you want to.
23 *

MS. GARDE: Well, if the witnessican answer the
'

/ s. - .t>

. question, itwoukdbemuchmoreconvenientfrthI- 24
o e witness to

- I
, , , ,

', '

r25 answer the question.
'

,

l

L

u
-

r

e r, s ,v-.r w , r,,-e-, .-sw - , - - - - , -aw, -, , , - - , - - + . - ,,,y-+, ., , - - - , - - - , -
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' '

.q , r ,

Z

j
.. . g , . ,

. 1. <If he can.'.tianswe'r.the-question, he.can't.: answer,the
vs .. . .

; C-{ ) .t . . '

2: fquestion.- #
,

,
I

t -
. . .

"
-

3: THE; WITNESS: |-I;reallyfcan't answer.the~ question.- "

4| MS.' -GARDE: "All : right. . I / want' to ~ continue - to - ask-'
1

.

.

' '
;5 the question!L

-
.

*

-

~

* .6- (Laughter)~,

_ . .

7- BY MS.' GARDE:
'

,

'8. g; |Whan you were' reviewing with'Mr. Randall--ths~.
~

9 documentatlon:and'the-chits,7.looking,for missing signatures,,

p 10 was~there an effort'made to' verify that'the chits; matched
.

: 11 the spent fuel pool'-liner' plates?
+

,

12p A. To substantiate?
t ,

. 13 .g, y'o , ,"

.

.

14 -

j A ~ I'm sorry.

15 Q To ensure that.the' chits matchsd, the chitsi'in'dicated.
'

16 an'.' inspection. ha'd , been done? That's what it was-supposed:to
f

[ 17 indicate,7is that-correct?
18 A .ygg,

,

}= 19 g; . And the traveller went with the specific plate,

i M is that correct?
'

,

'

- 21 A As far as I remember, yes...

ayj
. . . . 1

, , r . . , , . , , ,,

.I
,

+
1 - 22 - m ,2.;g.' K Was!there'an' effort made by either you or

~: .
, s

^ ? ~23 Mr. Randall; to verify > that the chit was about| the' inspection .od
.; ~ '

*
,~ ., . ._ , ,

'

24'- ; the installation of the plate?,
*

, = t ''f f ,1|) 8(''. : ^ *"

I .am 'asNing T IE you .made' any ef fort to verify
.

25

,

4

m ,. -. .-

e r-
,

9 - , ,w-- t p. ,,,-,.2-, , . - - a fe - ~ , -ee,-g. 4 9 ,-v r c. . yw..,,, ey..,,,,.-..,-,.w,g . . , , , , y v r.gi, , - - ,-.y.w,-,4-w y c. c , -ep-....4,e
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I'
-.

that,-so:that'you know that it|is? accurate?-
. ,

M- 2' . A' At that-time, no.
.

'

L: 3
-Q Have you' since.then?1,

* - A No,~that's wh'at the.-inspectors were doing,.you.know.4- ~

5 .Q -Are you saying that's what:Ms. Newmeyer was doing?
^ ~

.

.6 3 Yes. 'She wa's doing'the physical verification of;
= ' ~

.

7- :the chit-to the. activity.

8
Q. And'you' don't" recall-Msi.Newmeyer ever pointing out.

8 'to you that she ~didn't: believe they matched the activity? .
.

10 A No, ma'am. If'she would have, she would have wrote:

11' an NCR.

12 MS. GARDE: No furtlier questions..

'

13 .Let's take a recess.

14 (Recess.)

END TlJRB: 15

jrb
16

'

'SandyfisT2
172

- 18

.

19*

20

21
<, , . ,,

#'t
* *

,, .

+ $

4
.. ,

/ b

- - - -
,,

.
, . .

24
"' ~-

e.

,

25.

,

l.

.

.-

: :i
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Cljxt '1 ' 'MR.'BdCHMANN: "I:think we can go back on the~

, ,
,

.

-|s:
~ 0 _/ 2 record now.-

~

<

~ 3 ':
' ,BY MR 'BACHMANN:s

- 4- Q$ Good | morning, Mr. Blixt.
<

-

-- 5 .Although the Staff.usually'coes last in-

_.
6 its questioning,. previous depositions have given me the-

,

^; 7 experience'that'by;my going after Ms. Garde,'it appears,

8' to expedite the matters, and so I'll-ask you'my questions
~

_

9 now.<

10 . I would:like'to understand, I guess,-the

11 -' extent of your involvement on these travelers and-the
;; y - s , --

,

1 . < r.
12 signoff of the-travelers. <

s .

'

IYouNereca[QE, group: supe,rvisorintheL. (~} - 13

V: g 4
- -): q:

14 ASME area, correct?1
- -e -p i 3, .;.,

515 ' A Yes, sir.
'

16 Q Now, there has been previous testimony,-

17 .and I don't think you've contradicted it, that the spent-

18 fuel pool was a non-ASME-area; is that correct?

19 A As far as I know.

M Q How did you get involved in doing these-

21 since it appears not'to have been within your regular
i

22 - duties?

23 .A The-- C. C. Randall came to me and asked

. 24 ~ for assistance.

M The time frame, I don't know if it was'"

._
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1 t . . . . ..

[SHil'-2f ~1- .under-- you know,''before an organization split,.you know,
'~

; )
_ ,

j-# L2- non-ASME.versus ASME. .And, you know, he just came-to.me
; ;

+ith the problem, you know. Gee, I don't know what to do:3; w.

'' s '41 type thing.. CanTI get somelassis'tance?
'

e . ,

:5 :
~

*
.Q okay.

,

.6 ~ Based on that, when did.your involvement

7 in this,end? :In - this particular set of travelers. .

J'8 A ~Once it was-- you know,.the plan was agreed

9 on, you know,..we,went back and reviewed.- And I just,

'

10' ..really stepped back out of tho' picture._
~

,

11 . O Would you say that w uld be at the point

t , , - _. !..
~12 -1.fter.which.you would' explain.whatt-to'do=to Susie Neumeyer?,

. > . ..
'

.-](N
.

'13 A. ' >Yes, sir, s
-

, n. r; .. -

,

14 Q ~And then, after that., you had no'furthere7.o ,;3_, ,
* (, +- , . ,1 .

c,

15- involvement in these particular travelers.

16 . ' A No, sir.

17 Q Why would Susie Neumeyer be the person to-

18 ' sign off on these travelers?

19 : A That was just the inspector that was:given
*

;

20 to me.

21 Q Let me rephrase it.

22 A Go ahea'd.

23 0. Let'me rephrase the question.

24 Was it necessary for a-QC inspector to
4 -

- 26 sign off on the. travelers?

o

_

'---

, g -iy p-.. w--1hp 7 ry, ge- .'hi g+ w ed gN t yi T-m-* - -.mey e ,ggN--'y , yr--w*pp g-
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.SH{l-31 z''1 'A- 'It would have been, yes, l
*

'

/3
J/ s0 2' -Q- 'Now, when.you,gave-Susie.the instructions

'

7 ..

4

3- for-signingLoff on'the. travelers,LI think'you. testified,

- , . |

4 1before that you-told her;to-put an asterisk'to indicate
,

|: . f6- ..a late' entry;--
|

'
,

, ,

6 A Uh-huhi
H ,

7- .Q --is that correct?. -

!-

8 A -Yes,. sir.;
'

.

9 Q' -Did you say anything to her or:. indicate- I

,

l10 anything to her that'a-- the words "per specification"

I 11 -

,.-
'should be put on-the traveler.ty indicate the late. entry.

- + = - ~ s . . + p 2.. .
.

12 or somehow let someone know-that it was a late entry? ,

r- \, .-

1. c'
.

. .

*#^

Thb aste'riskjwas:sto| make-- you know,-that
,

, {~ ; 13 A I.

|- 14 _ ould' be the in'dicator.< , And general.ly, you know, when a-w
\ - v *G i*
'

15 person has to correct the' document, it shows, you know:

=16 Clarifier. Late' e'ntry.
l

.17 -
I'

Q: So, the asterisk would then correspond to,

18 let's say,.an asterisk at the bottom of the paper, and

19 then after that',1it would say " late entry" at the bottom?

20 A It could.

L 21 ' Q Would it'say any other words, besides

22 " late entry"?

23 I'm talking about these particular travelers.

24 - A Not,to my knowledge.
/~)U

z- Q. .You were-asked questions' earlier and answered,

.

4 of ,, e .e - , . - - , - ---%- - . , sa, ..y.-- , ,.v., _.,y-- +- , , ,,- - ,v--
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;SH l'-4 - 1L them,.and Iijusti want tb. clarify at this, point.~

- ',..

2- - Was there any in' dica' tion given tio. you laterM,/ $ ,

' 3 .on,-- - And .when . I - say, "later on", after your instructions
.

- _4 . to Susie.Neumeyer.;'--that>there was problems with
,

~5 correlating,the-chits withEthe' travelers?
w

6- 1A- Nothing'was talked-about this.
~

7- 'Q. Earli'er in this deposition,'Ms.; Garde'
.

:.

. 8 referred you to the. affidavit of Susie'Neumeyer, which was
~

9 dated March 20, 1984'and asked'if you had, read it; is'that

~ 10 ' correct?

<- ~ ... , , , . . ,

11 A- Yes, sir. N' 2 + - '

at ;t .,.

h 12 Q Further on;in.that affidavit, subsequent to
, - .

i
-

,
- a- .s .;. #-

~

(~ 13 Ms. Neumeyer's' statiements about the travelers and the'

; '
14 chits, your name appearslagain.=.:And this is in reference

n , , - ,4-

['
i'
i- 15 - to a meeting held in January of 1984 concerning an NCR.

f' 16 Do you recall having seen that in the

p 17 affidavit?

t

{ 18 ' A Yes, sir.

|

~

[ 19 'Q -Do you recall a meeting that you attended
L

- 20 with Susie Neumeyer.present concerning an.NCR in January
i.
!

27 of '84?

22 A Yes, sir.

' 23 O Do you recall what date' it-was?

24 A No, sir, I don't.

|. ~)
:

26 Q. Do you recall who was present at that meeting
r

l

r
,

f

( . 4 -

l'
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E SH'-1-5j I lbesides:yourself.and Ms. Neumeyer? -

- ~ .7. , ,

-

7

| _2 f' .To'the.best of.my-recollection, it-was' _-
-

1
[;:- '3 Bob'S'iever,': Terry Metheny, Jack Stanford, Dwight Woodyard',

'
~

-

L4
'

Susie Neumeyer,-andimyself.~

P 5 Q. Okay'. Why were you attending that meeting?

'

_
-A- fin order to resolve or to find out what6

-.

7- the problem was with this-NCR.
.

8 Q Let'me see if I can ask'the question so

9 that we-can get a promptLanswer here.
,

10 - As far,as the chain of command'or'responsi-
'

11- ' bilities out at tho' i how w elyou. connected-with this,

'12' 'NCR?
' " ' '

>

'
.

-(
,

10,- -

7-,

/'N 13 A' The NCR'off' ice is under mp direction, I'), p , . . . ,, < ,

14 guess. Or, yoS"know,'they fall $ndbri me.

15 And they post.all the open NCR's. And as

16- I go~through them, you'know, I'm looking for just items

17 that1possibly are in QC why they're not closed, or what

18 the-- you know, why is there an open item holding. Things,

19 like that. '

20 Q- Did you ask to attend the meeting?
'

- 21 .A I askedL o call a meeting with Bob. It

22 discussed it with Bob to the fact that, hey, I've got an
J

23 open NCR'.that~it uoesn't look like there's anything moving.

24 on this thing. Why?,,

3,̂
^

Mi Q So, then, it's your understanding that Mr .

.

a r "

y-y- c wgg y -w,----9' -m- 9 -yy-yr-,-'9 9w-pg e- e 3g+.ngpww'. w--3 g- ---grm ---w y w -%w-^ 9 ,r'Wf e$
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SH l'-6: 1| /Siever called the m'eEting at your suggestion?
'

:
.

V" -
2 1As I would say that would.be a true statement.

t '

i

L3 J .Q You just said, also,.that you saw the> list:'
<_

- :4; -and_it?appearedithis NCR'had(been open forLa while. -

5- Is'there|a:particular' amount.of time that.

15 one should:not bs closed?- or, could you kind of explain

. hat you meant' by that? Why'did this come to.your' attention?-7- w

.Whenk:receiveaprintout-ontheNCR's'that-"8- A.

9 are currently open, if there''s something in the qual'ity
. . -

10 house or arena, whether~it be with QCI or QE's or whatever,
--+ - as ; e ,

* ) . *N,. ., ,,}
,

i # t
3

11 ~that has the action"in''it,'these*should"be,-you know,
e eo s . .

, 7, , ,

12 -resolved and expedited onLgetting c,losed, or addressed
:' '

'

.. , .

(~ 13 at least. Who,has,.the'actionfandjwhy?:. v}- ' ,'
. , et

14 'You know, I saw it, knd I'said, you!know,

15 '" Gee, I don't understand it. Let's get the players

16 together." I explained it to Bob, and we proceeded fr'om

17 there.
.

!

18 O Did you personally participate in the

19 discussion of-that meeting?-

20' A Yes, sir.

- 21 Q Could you describe the extent of your
.

personal. participation, what did you say and to~whom,22

fu. please?
4

u A I1 don't recall my exact words or, you know,

A)\
25 how the thi.77 won't. But it was to the effect, you know,' ' -

co- ,

_ _ . _ . . . . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ . . . _ . . _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _
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,

SSH-bl-7 'I here's.the!NCR. LWhat-are'weLtryingrto.say?'
ym; -

5i 2: -And when you read thh NCR, it was confusing.'
' ~

*
.

d, ' 3 : Or, it confused'me. ,

.Susie-explaine' ,' you know, w'h'y she initiatedd '. 4
.

. , .

5 - the'NCR.- 'All right.

'

6 Q At'the timeoof the meeting, and to-the best,

$ 7L of your recollection, what did Ms. Neumeyer--' what.was

,
her explanation at.the-time of the meeting?8 -

'

'9 A That she wrote the NCR after she~had brought'

10 it to the attention of(her supervisor, that it'appearedL
'

. !... sc , , .;;

11 that there was some, inconsistency with the well data,
) , p f" ->

12 and that was her explanation.
.

(",T 13 Q TSo'~7th'isiwas- ' You' essentially opened the,

s) * u s..

j 14 ' meeting; is that co,rrect? By presenting asking the. question

15 as to what the NCR-wasiall about?
4

16 A Well, yeah. It was a-- You know, a lot has
1

17 transpired.'

18 Q Sure.

| 19 A But when the meeting went down, at that time,
;
.

20 it was explained why_everyone was gathered there.

21 Q Who made that explanation?
.

22. A I -think Dob and I ' both made the explanation.

' n Q Okay.

. 24 A As to, you know, we're trying to resolve,

''~
25 you-know, why this NCR was initiated and what we need to

4

f

4 - .
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)SH, ~1- 8 - J1 _' doi to ,1 you .' know', tb either' correct =it or ' find otit what1

' 7. - .

O L2, .is'taking place with|it,

.3- -Q And then'.Miss Neumeyer-- I think'you.just-
~

s ,

,-

;4- -said-Miss Neumeyer then explained ~why she had. written it?

;5 A Right.
1

6 -Q And then, wh'oEspoke or who reacted? ' Can
_

7 you recall how'the conversation went?
,

. ~8 A I reall'y don't. recall.how'the conversation
, s

.

9 played out as'to, you know, who took'it from there'or
o

10 what. It was] m5re'oriless',lan!information type meeting
~ + ^ ' r; ; . , La .~, ,,

11 that, you know,s Susie wrote.this and,what is the situation,:
ae "

,

Ih

what do we ha've.to do'right now. 2 '. 112 E

13 (And'I think overydde.wAs7 you know, talking}
14 not at once, but, you know, each person would add something-

15 to it. ,

16 Q Do you recall how the discussion. resolved-

17 itself as to what would be done with the NCR?

18 A The way the meeting concluded was they

19 were going to-- And when I say "they"',s being Terry Metheny
_

20 and Jack Stanford were~to provide copies of the PT reports,

'

21 -and-based on that, substantiating.that, yes, the PT was done -

22 -and on this date and so forth, then the NCR would probably

23 be voided.

'
24 But we needed that to substantiate it.

; - ,f~)%r
~~'

26 Q So, the understanding was that it would L

. .

w y -4' ug T yng +- -p -g %9 vwgg ww. - - . * T'' ''*''Y''' ' ' " ' " ~ " * ' ' ' -7''' ''T*'*'''"T
-

'' - " - ' - * ' ' ' ' ' ' -
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'SH'l-9 ?1[ "probably: be Lvoided''? ' And I use that, tierm carefully. .-

''

f(y w f (
.

If;there.was: substantiating evidence that,

'

.

..V 2 A
c

3- :ye's. You'know,fand'.the> document would: speak'for itself.;

1

4^ 'Q- Whatswas yourTimpression of Ms. Neumeyer's
,

,

'
' ~

,

reaction to this end--of-meeting discussion, end-of-meeting- -5-

'

I resolution?

'7 - - A Everyone was asked,:.you know, if..they
.

.

8 understood w' hat we were= talking about^and, you know, was

9 the. resolution--- did'anyone'have problem with-it.'

>

-
- y r. - - n. c. _, .,

1And,we.sentirightjaroun,dythe. room and asked,10 -c

11 - and no one had'afproblem with it., ;
r

. .
- r s

& %. ~,7 '- ' ?' . . , .i ,. . . ,

r - 12 .- ' So, tho' decision had not been made at-theQ
-

*

( .
", % ; 7- -

. ,.

13 meeting at'that^ time to voidithe NCR., 'Only to await'the.-

14 return of-the NDE reports; is that correct?-

15 A Yes, sir.

16 Q ~ Excuse me. The reports, you're saying,
.

i .

17 - could they be referred to as NDE's?

, . 18 A NDE reports, yes, sir.
I

19 Q- -Do you recall, at any time'during the

L 20 . meeting, yelling at Susie Neumeyer?

''
21 A No.

:

- 22 .Q Do you recall anyone at that meeting yelling
, -

23 at'Susie.Neumeyer?
L

I- 24 ; A Not to my recollection.

25 - 0 Since.you are in' charge of-the NCR situation,

. , -

A----_--._---_N-_l__.. ---_-_a_ . _ - _ _ .-_--_.----__|-- ___---.-_----____-.-----_-_l_-----_--._------..---.__-.__-----.__-- - A
^
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i?SH l l9 _1 L - I'd-like--
.

2 .MR. WATKINS: .He testified " office".
+' '-

13 MR.'BdCHMANN: -Okay. Whatever it is, the

'4' record will' reflect it'. 'I just couldn't remember the
-

5 exact words that h'e used, but that's not important at
'

'

6 . this point.' '

7 BY MR. BACHMANNi

8 0 'WouldfMs. Neumeyer's concurrence as to_the

9 ' resolution of'this,NCR,m,a.ke any. difference one_way or- m

!
. . .: a 7...

- -

'/,.

*'' ' '

10 the other?
' ~'

.

_ 4 ( _

+

- 11 A JAs 7- You kind ofileft me' hanging there.
'c . ,

,

12 0 ,Okay. . All right,, . ,,m

- f' 13 Let's take the c crete example we have-

14 right here,
s

15 --A All right.

'-
16 Q That.of the probable or possible voiding of

17 the NCR.

18' A Uh-huh.

19 Q If she agreed or did not agree with the

-20 voiding of the'NCR,_would it make any difference as far

- 21 as.the NCR procedures'are concerned? The handling of

22 - NCR's.
,

23 - A ~The reason I'm, you know, kind of hesitant

24 in answering, it sounds like you'rei asking me two things'p.
'

~ 25 at once.- You know, how are NCR's hitndled. Or, you know,

, ,

,

e _ _1___m_A___ m _&___I_ m ____.__._.___________m_m___m_ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _.m_______ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ - _ _ _ _ _
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SH 1-11 1 how were we processing them'versus would her objection to

2 voiding an NCR have anything to do in how we handled it.'

~3 Q Well, why don't you just answer them in

4 that order? It's probably much better than my question.

's A The NCR's, you know, as they're processed

6 go through reviews and signoff signatures and so forth.

7 When an NCR is voided, the individual that

8 initiated the NCR is presented a copy of that NCR and an

9 explanation as to the reasoning behind the voiding of it,

why it wasn't a non-confo' ming condition or if it had been20 r

11 previously identified'or.anything like th'is. But they

12 are explained why.

13 0 okay.
}

14 A Now, if that individual didn't concur with

15 it, and that's what I think you were asking, then they

16 would process-- or, they would proceed, you know, to

17 explain why, you know, it doesn't, you know-- what you're

18 saying for justification doesn't exist, for example, or

19 something to that effect.

20 They could rev the NCR.

21 Q Could you explain that, please?

22 A They could revise, when I say "rev".

23 Q Yes.

24 A And say, you know, it's still a non-conforming
,_

-' n condition, and it would take, you know, more individuals to

t
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'

ISHil- 12' 13 | sit down':and go through all.of'the necessary records.to;' ~
'

.,x:

f' d. -2 'either; subs'tantiate'it is a~ nonconforming condition'or to *
,

'

;k:
..

*
L +

'

say,;"No, fit's really-n't a non-conforming condition."(3 o

. 1" -4' -Q_ .Okay. Now,' the physical' process of, as-:you
'

.

' '
*, . >

, . 7
' ~

n:. ' - 5; : pointed 1out,: revving an NCR,;how would~that actually'be,

_

v.
'

' 6. i idone by the Lindividual.1-

7: .A' To--
'

_ .8 .Q' Just exactly physically, what would 'the- ,a

, ~, . - -. , , . . ,9 , person.do? . ' , 11j ;w. ,

'

3r .; 3 ,y , ,
. , ,. . .>.o - u . ; ,

10 A :They,wouldgrewrite,-on'a blank NCR', the' , ,3
,. .

' ,; .
,_' /

- '

s.
4- ( -,.

~J' non-conformance o'r' the"descEiptiion of'-tMe' non-conformance1- 11 ~

,

, _ _ , -, .., , .
.- 12 ; and request an N1. A .iit' : c; . j' '

,

;' d(' . 13 -And at the bottom of the bl,ock where it

14 says "non-conformance description",.they show rev 1 and
a

15 ; who revved its and why they revved it..,

'

-16 And in ct-hypothetical,-and that's what

L
17' - we're really saying, would say "to further clarify" the

18 non-conforming condition.

;- 19 Q Now, you just stated that it would take more
,.

20 .peop e to clear a revised NCR than.the original one.l

.

21 A Right,
s.

22 0- Is that in the' procedures?- |

|o 23 A Yes, sir.
f

. 24 0 -Okay. Well, who--
1 .- (

~ '

;

| '26 A When a-- when a-- You know, when it.

.

p

9

-, -.---~-----_-------_----.,_e-.- --s_ w_-----_..-..---_ __-w - - - , - - - - - - - - - . - _ - . - - - -_--__u- -__.--_----,.m..,---- _a--- --____h,-----,--_--,-------_-_Z-,---,--,,,-._----,- __s-------n



. .- . - .. - - .
^ 7

--

*

:) ,' [ : . ."
A' ' ' '

i,
,.1 ?

^ |
,

^j . . .,
i i 7,

'
- "- '

057056 -
. - . . .< 3 ,- , ,

.

't,

.
3

^

*

s ,

_ . , _c ;. y - .,
_

:*

(SHil-13 It' d:annot'! be reso'lvedi or' you '.ve jgot L an ' impasse, ' then . it's
~

/ N.,

A ./ -
, , .

-g -|; 2 3 elevated 1upiin_ management, land it would go as~high as the
X;

;" .' 3 project-QE manager.

',
1

,
.

-
, ,

.,
'

-
I

'
' '

. :4' Q-^ nWhich would,.be?..
,. .. . _ . . .

.

.

*

,

'

,-
' '5. A4 Gordori' Purdy. 4

,

-
.

, _

.

e

6 -MR. WATKINS: . Just to be clear, we're ;,

'' -
- . .

.. ... . .

r, -7 speaking.of the ASME;QA site,:are we not?.

[- 8 .THE WITNESS: Eyes, sir.
~ *

"
4 . /* - <s. yn ;

*
,

'

9. '~BY,MR!.:BACHMANN: F tij-,
,,

3 10 ' Q 'ThisTNCR'wan in the"ASME70A site, was'it
~

, .

-

1

'/' , '[^ 4 q / b[i'[ h, , i. ,j. 4 .
_

', 11 not?
" '

!

,!
'

t-,, ,p; , . . < . .. ms ,

' ' '*V'L12 LAL f Yes , . sir .''
'

l'
f/] .- 13 '' O It has been established in documents intro-
V

14 .duced in.this-- during the course'of'these depositions ,

;.
'

15 that Sue Ann Neumeyer submitted a-resignation effective-- t

16 Excuse me. Submitted a resignation approximately the end
i'

17 of the first week of February of this year and left the

18 plant approximately the middle of February of this year. j
u

19 MR. WATKINS: Have those been offered in
i

) 20 evidence? The resignation, for instance? I'm not sure

21 they have..

~

22 MS.. GARDE: They were marked for identifica-*

1 23 . tion, and''I think they may h' ave been also in another. But

- 24 they aren't yet entered in as' exhibits. They will be, t

:

26 MR. BA CHMANN: Okay. .Can we stipulate to

.

m

a, --,x .a --- - - - - - - ------------s_-----------------x-,-_---- - - - - . - - _ - - . _ - - - - - - - - , - - , - - - - - - - _ - - , - - . - - - - - - - - - - - - - - _ - - - - . - - - - . - - - - _ - - _ _ _ - - - - - - - - - _ - . - - - - _
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.

NH[1-14; 1 -the facts ~I just. stated, based on,the documents that have-;

.I, [2 ,b'cen marked Tfor identification?'

w'~

3 MR. WATKINS: Well, if that's what yous,
-

p 4' want-to talk.about,'I have absolutely no problem with
, ,

;
.

.

5- ..that .- '

,

, 6 MR. BACHMANN:1 Okay. I just--
,

;

I' 7 MR..WATKINS:' .The ovident'lary status of--,.
'

!L -

I'm sorry. I said they had.8 MR. BA CHMANN ':
'

:< . , , - . . -, .,

+i ;, 74'
m '

:9 been included somehow -ere-as-either~ exhibits or whatever.
~ ~ m , , ; ,, , ,

L 10 MR.iWATKINS':; ' Items'by identificat. ion.l

t < s

| '
~ 11 The point I want to make is: I am unsure

a f, ,s'
,

7t" ; ! F; :
'

ii ,

12 .as' to the evidentiary st'atus of 'any document. that witnesses

q{} 13 have been~ cross-examined on, that have been bound into ,

| 14 transcripts or anything else.
i

t.
| 15 MR. BA0lf0\NN: The status, the way I

i 16 understand it, is, since we don't have the Board here to
i

! 17 rule, would be that the document would be formally moved ;

i

18 into evidence by the offering party.

19 Any objections would bb noted on the. record,

! se and then . the Board would decide wlunt they got the transcripts

21 which documents they would receive into evidence into the

22 record and which documents they would accept the objections

23 and not receive them. *

24 I. understand that's the ground rules. -

7,,

! (_)
26 MR. WATKINS: All right.

.

b

t- - - - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _.
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I SII l-14 1 BY MR. B ACl!MANN :

2 Q Anyway, I just wanted to establish those

3 dates, because evidently-- again, referring back to the

4 Sue Ann Neumeyer affidavit that I talked to you about

5 earlier, she refers to her last two weeks, which would

6 be approximately the first half of February, and she

7 alleges that on one occasion "Ted Blixt went to my super-

8 intendent complaining that I, was out of my work area and

9 that if I did not'' straighten up' he would see me to the

.

10 gate".
.

11 Can you comment on,that statement, please?

12 A Well,--

'

13 MR. WATKINS: I'll object to the use of
;

-

14 the statement as hearsay.

15 MR. BA CIIMANN : I would--

16 MR. WATKINS: Within hearsay, in fact.

17 Ms. Neumeyer's affidavit states that Air.

18 Blixt told something to her supervisor. It hasn't been

19 established that she has any idea what fir. Blixt might

20 have said to Ms. Neumeyer's supervisor.

21 MR. M CIIMANN : Let me rephrase the question.

22 I withdraw the question, and I shall rephrase it.

23 BY MR. M 'CIIMANN :

24 Q During that period of time that we were

a discussing, from the time that Ms. Neumeyer submitted her

t - - - - - -
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SH 1-15 l tresignationf'til the' time.she 4ctually left, did you ever
,

1 ; -

'V ;. 2 complain to anyone above.her in the. chain of. command about---3,
,

.

hI w T /p., did you,ever go to anyone'above her in the chain of command.

4' and complain about any.of Ms. Neume'yer's actions?
$

'

5 A Yes, sir.-

6Q O- :Could you tell'me to whom you said it andV '

I 's: ;,
_,

'

7- what were the. things you;were complaining about?
t

I brougNt thh - or, a'ddressed it , her8 ~A +

j'9 supervisor.,.
.1 .

, .,
, .

10 'Q, Well',,could you tell me who that was?

! A, Dwight Woodyard,'
11

o 12 'Q l;Yes . '

. - c

- 13 - ..A And I_ explained to him that she was-out of.
,

, / ' n 14 herd ~'y'ou' knob'she'wNswhereIhadobservedher. And
'

, , . . ' > .

9,+ ,

is , therc|were.two instances.'

.\ '

c.< r .

, ,, . And I, asked Dwight, realizing that, you know,'

16 . ,
,

: % lx !!. \- ,,
,

17 when a person turns in a letter of resignation, they like

,

is to go around and say their last good-bye's to folks and
'

. 1s ' things 'like' this,

so And at that time, we were really quite busy,

21 and it was taking away from what my people were assigned
~ i

. 22 to do.
,

,

' ' ta And I said, " Hey, just, you know, ask her
'

- > 7

24 to stay in her work area and do her job. And that's fine."

O
25 The second time, in another area, same,

g ,
,

. .
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S!! l-16 1 thing. And I went to Dwight again because Susie doesn't

2 . work for me-- or, didn't work for me, and I said, "Would

3 you please remind her of, you know, hanging in there in

4 her own work area."

5 It was after the second incident, the next

6 day, and I'm not sure what day of the week that was, that

7 she specifically came to :ny of fice and requested permission

8 to leave her assigned work. area so that she could go to the

9 front gate to receive flowers,
"

c

10 And'why-she~came to me and made it a direct--

11 "I request your permission",'I don't know.

12 But, you know, I said, " Fine. You go pick

13 your flowers up."

14 But she was very, you know-- Well, I'm not

15 sure of the word. Abrupt, I guess, about it.

16 0 Okay. I would like to ask you a question

17 I should have asked you earlier, and then I'll be done.

18 Going back to the meeting concerning the

19 NCR,--

20 A Uh-huh.

21 0 --I would like to know what. your impression

22 was of Ms. Neumeyer's mental or emotional state during the

23 course of that meeting. Just your impression. Nothing else.

24 You were physically thele. You had an

u opportunity to observe her.
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"SH 1-17, . 1' N Did-she.seem calrriLor agitated or anything
~ ..

, s t

V 2 in between?--
~

- '- - ''
. . .

3 .A. 1
. .

'I would.think-'she- . She' appeared to me as

~4 ' calm. JiShe was glad'that-- oriappeared gladLthe--~. you
.

5 Dknow,' 3,et's iget this thing ~ot.t and .get -it addressed and .
.t

6 beldoneliith~ thef thing, whichever way it goes ' down. -

7 She wasn't emotionally upsed or anything"

8
-

that y could,;you know',i see.

'9' You know',.I'm'not a doctor, but she appeared,
'

-

'10' you know,'very calm'to'me.

!11 MR.'BACHMANN: .I have no further. questions

12 - at this: time.
^

. --

D;- 13' . !.
, , . - . . . . , . .

Why don't we take a-- Can we- - < - -MR. WATKINS:.;,-q, . +,a-u - , a a, , r.

14 ; . takeia.-15-minute recess?

15 " ~ MS. GARDE: Yeah. I'm going to have~about'

v_ _.

16 '.Iwot or, tihree'. questioris bascd on that
'

.

17 MR. WATKINS: You may have questions based

18 ~ upon my examination--

19 MS. GARDE: Okay.
.

20 MR. WATKINS: --of Mr. Blixt, but not on

21 ' Mr. Bachmann's--

22 MS. GARDE: All right.

23 . MR. WATKINS: --examination of Mr. Blixt.

' 24 We' 11 take a recess.
"):(

25 (Whereupon, at 11:52 a.m., a 15-minute recess

!
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. , 1 (12:20 p'.m.)~
'

N * Jo
A[^J - :2 MR.;WATKINS: Let's.go on the? record.

' 3. .BY MR. WATKINS:
'

'

,

4~ Q- HMr..Blixt, you testified that you're'not
.

'

5 ~. ' currently _- carrying:. any 'QC certifications . -What.|certifica-

6 'tions have;you held i'nithe past?J
"

'

.

7 .A I've' held NDE' level three certifications,
st

jg a' welding inspector cartifications . .On numerous projects,

9 . they: don't have quite. the breakdown .like 'vna have on. ours =

to currently _here, so.it would entail like a mechanical-

11' . inspector's certification.
.

12' That covers like out'here',:MIPI,. WEE, and so

/7 13 forth.
\_/ '

. 14 % Why don't you=have any current certifications? -

15 A There's no requirement at this time.-

16 G Is it necessary to your job that you be

17 certified? '
4 e -

.

u.; . .i t .
n

18 A N,o.

19 4 How many, t'oEal. years of experience in nuclear

20 quality assurance / quality control.do you'have?
-

- 21- A Approximately 15.

.n: G' _ Mr. Blixt, you testified earlier that you :

jd. supervise the.NCR office. Can you describe the functions

124 - of'that office?

?,h''
A The NCR office is there.to provide the

'

.3,

ti

,, - , ,, ....,4 ,, - . , . . - - ,- , - . - . - . - . . . , . . , - , , , , , , . .m - , , - , . . , _ - , , .
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1" inspectors with'an NCR' number,, log the, entries against that'
~

' f ;; , - -

_ __

1~1,,): _ 2~ ' number as,to the basic description. .Upon' receipt.of that ~
~

13 NCR. from 'the inspector, QE reviews it"for. clarity, accuracy2'

,

;4- and soiferth' -

.,

_

5- Once ' that's been done,1then they assignyit

,6 to an action ~ addressee' for the dispositioning. When that4

'

-7 comestback to the NCR;officeland is approved, the disposi -

8. tion'is approved, the NCR office L then makes distribution

'9 runtil it's closed.

ICL ~Once an NCR is closed'-it's,been work'ed and..,

11 ' closed, then they get the necessary signatures on the NCR

12 1 to..close it and transmit ~it to the permanent plant records

[ 13 ' -vault .

14 O' You mentioned that they send the NCR to an:

15 - action addressee. Could-you describe-the:different:organi-

16 zations or people to whom they might send those NCRs?
,

* -
. -

Oh , . o.7n,a; mechanical' type,'nonconformance,
.

11' A.

18 piping, valves, something like this, it would go to the-
s

~

3
19 mechanical engineer, which'wou1d'be Claude Mohlman.

).
.

t . .

.
.

! .:M On'NCRs'rel'ated to hangers, supports,'that
~

21 would go to the hanger engineering individual, which would

22 be Jay Ryan and John Finneran.

23 G Might they also go to welding engineering?.

.| 24 A Yes. They could go to welding engineering

i if] .'-<' N and those related type. That would be Bill Baker.

;

= , , ,, - - - , , - . . - - ., - . . : _ . .. -,
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;G Might,an NCR also go to pu or Mr. Siever?:-- 1\
''

-

.;g -

~
'

. ,

J'q,) 2 A. On w for'QE disposition, yes.- But it -would

i<+
reflebtLon the disposition _or'the act..on of the| signee3,

.x
' ~ block QE, only being that.'we dispositiioned if =it can_ be. ,

'

4 -

5 fix'ed in accordance_with.an approved procedure.:
~ ~

-+

!6_ G. .You testified th'at you'have-not. discussed

. -7 your: testimony'with'anyone~other than-your counsel'. Did

8 you mean=by-that that you've n'ot discussed the. substance of
~

9 .your testimony with anyone.other than your' counsel?

10 A Yes.

11 G You might have discussed with..other people

12 -at the site, the fac't that you had been---calledLas a witness

{ 13 in this proceeding.
~

.

14 A Yes.~

15 .. G When 'you discussed the project on which C. C.

16 Randall and you worke.d regardin.g the steel liner plate-of
~. .

. . . ,

17 .the spent fuel pool','yo'u~ mentioned t' hat:your task was to
r

. .

18 try to track down _the. paperwork? associated. with: the

19 fabrication of the st, eel liner plate. kndusingtheword
.!,i

. . . a
20 " fabrication," did you include within-that the installation

21 of the liner plate?

22 - A Yeah, fabrication and installation'are -- I1

,

23 don't know. I look at them as the same thing.

. 24 - G_ Now you testified that chits have not been
(3',

'd
25 ' used while you have been on the site. Do you know for'

-

.

.. _. . . .. .. _ . . . _. . - _ _ . _ . 1.
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~.

: t' certain whether ' chits were,r prior to ~ the . time; you' , tarted :
-

.'
, . , ,

a
b .i - -

Lwork'here;c:treatedLas' permanent plant records?-f / ;' |2;'
'

r t.
.

m
,

43 A- -No.
~

^ 4' - j , G - You; don'_tsknow.

. *
5- A ~ Iluh--uh . .

-

,

6 G In ' disciissing, the correspondence between

7 travellers- and chits, : you indicated that' there might have
s

18; -been correspondingEnumbers between the.'travellerssand the~
~

,

'

,9 chits..

Coul'd there also have-b'een, toLthe bes't of^

.10

11 .~your recollection, corresponding component numbers?-L

12
' A As-.piec9 marked or a weld identified, yeah,

13 that could be.
G(d

14 G~ And both a chit'and.a traveller might7also
i

15 have identified a weld number.-

16 A. Right.. , ,,, , ,
i %- - ....

,. youtestified'tk5t.17. O Mr. Blixt, .:L
''

. .
; : - ~ <

when yoti
,

- i ,
.

-18 needed1a qualitypcontrol!insp(ector to work on the spent

?19 fuel pool liner plate: project,,you, asked Mr. Woodyard for
: ; ' - . j

20- . help. Did you tell him that you needed a QCI to work on-

| 21 the spent fuel _ pool-liner plate specifically?
i

22 A. No '.

23 : G Did you.tell him that you needed a QCI t'o
,

i .. 24 work on travellers- in connection with the spent fuel pool
'A
Al

- 25 liner plate?.

| ~

.

N-

1

- v-.',--~~ , -. . - , , - ,. 9 y ..y-, . e w . 9 , .- ,. . , - s---r --. -y . - , . , , - , . 9 , ,,w- gn.w n- -.-
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__

. 1:: A' No.
,;Q-

mt c .
,

* J' # -2
: G :- .What,did you'.tell.Mr. Woodyard?

,

3--
, -- A. 'I'' told him'.that:I'needed an inspector,'that;

Y

|4'
g

i:e , ' . I, you= know', I had all these docuinents I'm| going |to need
' ,s , ;

5 shim to go back through.

'6
ig. _At'the time you worked on this project with

7- Mr.?Randall, you'testifi~d.that you were working.the' night-e

8 shift. What shift:was Mr. Woodyard' working at the time?.~

8T A. Days.
'

10. -
~

G Do you remember Bob Siever. participating in

11 ' .any way in this. exercise regarding the spent fuel. pool. liner

12 plates?

13'.( 1 No, I don't.

L .14 G After you, Mr. Randall and Ms. Neumeyer

15 completed your work on~this. project, do,you know what, .

16. happened to the papeiworli?' ! ' 4
' '

, . ,.-
,

,, .

17 - A It.went back to the Non-ASME group.

18 G Did you have $ny further? involvement with

19 these travellersfor this. problem?' t,

20 A. No.

21 G Before this project, had you ever done any

22 work on the spent fuel pool liners or on the spent fuel

23 pool, generally?

24 A. No.1

. hjl
v

,_ G This was a one-time project then --~25

!

.

)
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, ,,';' .1 ; ~A i Yes, sir..
.

-
*

. ', [
,

~

- as far.as you were concerned?2 G- :4

,

'

13' (Did Ms. Neumeyer tell-you at' anytime during

4 :- your. work on.this: project thatLshe~had'a-problem with'the
~

-

.

5: Lwork-that'she was asked to..do?:

4, .

. No,' sir.~

6 .A..
_

,

..w
r

7. .G Did she tell.you at' anytime during your work.
.

.

8' on this project.that'shelhad a' problem with the way that'
'

9-- -she was asked to do the. work?

- 10' A. No.
,

11 G Did:|she. mention that-she-felt harassed.by
~

2

12 - having to do 'the. work that she 'was . asked :to .do?

|j 13 . A' - No.-

14 -G .During the. entire tiime ' that fSue Ann Neumeyer

15 ^ .and you wer'e both working at Comanche Peak, did she ever
.

-

16- complain , to you ! that..she- was . upset with her job ~ assign-

' ''
17 ments? '

+
.

'

18 A No.
: . i f .., .

19 G Did 'she ever' compla'in'to y'ou that she felt

20 pressured, harassed, or intimidated in her professional

.' -
21. duties?.

- 22 A. No.
|

? 23 G Let's go to the meeting you described earlier

|-
24 regarding an NCR. written by Mr. Stanford. Where was that;

.)-(
\~/'

25 - meeting?

.

n v , 9-- w-m -p+.-m'- 4 -ee w , w - y ewe---m,-,e- - - +-----w, m - -em- 9
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' A. - . Bob'Siever's' office.
~

1

, .
,

_

.$f 2 G During.that meeting, you have testified.that-
,

- - 3 neither-you nor anyone else yelled at Sue Ann.Neumeyer, is
'

.
-,

.that: correct?-
.

'4
A

f .L -Yes, sir.A
_

, , '5-
\

-

Did you yell'at anyone-else during this6 G-
. .

.

7 meeting?s
i

8 ' A. I don't.know if " yelled" is the right word.

, 9 I raised my voice.

10 G At whom did you' raise your voice?'.

'

11 - A. 'At-Jack Stanford, the-inspector.

12 G- Why?-

_

13 A. Well, I asked the question, you,know, "Did

~

14 you - .do you remember -- or did you do the PT exam?" And

15 he'said, I think so.""

*
' , -

;, .

16 And, you know',JI said,_ "What'do you mean

17 you think so?"~'And, yeah, 'I| as getting a little upset
~

18 with Mr. Stanford.
^

~
~

, . . ! r: .: s

19 G Did you think that'Ms'. Neumeyer had properly

20 done her job in identifying the discrepancy and writing the

; 21 NCR?

22 A. Yeah. She'did what she was supposed to do.

23 G If you had a problem with anyone, it was
,

; . 24 ' .with Mr. Stanford, not with Ms. Neumeyer, is that correct?
-

. .

U A. Yeah.25 ,

.

<

g + x ,- w, y ,ep gg w--*g 9 ,, ,wgmn-m e------n.,w-e , e m- mn ~eww w m y -- w m u n e- n s -r-----vwm-w-s-w- ev v-- v~r-
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1 G| 'Were you:respo'nsible for.the/ disposition of.>

.

,,_; ,,

.() d |2; the StaEford NCR?
o"

, 's ! 'A 'No.'

.

n.
'

' G~ iWho.was?~4>

''
5 JA: Well, Bob dispositioned it and it'was'over.-

6 1 Bob Siever;
~

- L7. G Did'you have any further involvement with.

'
~

-the:NCR after you left that meeting?-8

9 A No ~.
.

10 G' Du' ring the period between'the time that Ms.
,

11 _ Neumeyer gave notice that she was resigning'her job'and.the

12 timershe'actually left, did you say anything to.Mr. Woodyard

13 concerning taking Ms. Neumeyer to thE gate?'

't.)
14 A No. .

.

.15 G Did y.ou say anything to Ms. Neumeyer regard-c
, s ,

.

16. ing taking her "to the batid?
~

" ~ ~

,
; ,

i'
17- A No. '

-
,

!-
-

,

2
-

18 G When she.came in to,you in the incide'nt'

: :
'

s
"

.

-19 -you described at which she requested permission to go to

20 the gate to pick up flowers, was it your impression that
.

|

21 she was being sarcastic?
.

22 A Yes,-it was.

23 MR. WATKINS: No further questions.

'

. 24 (Pause.)
.A
,Q'

25' MS. GARDE: Who's next?

'

.

1

|

- - - _ - _ - _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ - - - - _ - _ - _ _ _ _ _ - - - _ _ - - _ - - _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - - - _ _ - _ - _ - - - _ _ - - - - _ _ _ _ _ - - - - _ . - _ - _
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t l' MR. WATKINS: I believe - you ' are , its . Garde .'

,-

I/ 2- 'MS._ GARDE: All right.

13 :MR. WATKINS: _ Unless you'd like to make a

4 deal-with Mr. Bachmann.

5'
'

~ MR.'BACHMANN:- Does Mr. Coppock have any?
~

Ui 6' MR. COPPOCK: I have no. questions for the
,

'

7 witness.
.

8 REDIRECT EXAMINATION

'
29 BY MS.1 GARDE:

'10 G Mr..Blixt, I just'have a few questions for'
.

,

11 you.

12 Mr. Bachmann questioned you about the

13- January meeting regarding'the -- what has become known asj '}
14 "the' Stanford incident," the NCR which was the-subject of

J
15 that particular meeting. And'you said~that'.you'd suggested

,

16 that the meeting be held. ,
.

,

.

17 Is it normal practice to. hold meetings such

# ' '

18 as this? ,''

, . ,

19 A Yes.

20 0 Okay. Now prior to your suggesting the

21 meeting to Mr. Sievers, did you talk to anyone from craft

M about the NCR?

2 A No.

24 G Not Terry Metheny?
.n
'\'').~~

25 A No. When I talked with Terry was in that

.

'

k_ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _.__-._______._____._.__._...._._.______.__-_________.__.__.._______m____ .._._.m__ - _ - _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ ________ _ _ _ _
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1- meeting.

2 G, Mr. Watkins asked you if,at anytime Ms.

Neumeyer I id she had a problem, went through a series of3

4 things, fe t harassed, complained, upset, pressured,

5 intimidated. What is your understanding of the term

6 " harassment"?

7 A As I perceive it to be? Is that what the --

8 G Uh-huh.

9 A -- question is?

10 0 Uh-huh.

11 A If you were to -- oh, I don't know. You

12 could harass by putting undue pressure on an individual,

(" 13 on giving them a task that, you know, would be very trying
_

14 or straining on that person, something like that. That

15 would be harassment in myt opinion.-

16 G Do yod know of any Brown & Root or site

17 policy regarding harassment?

18 A Harassment of --

19 0 QC inspectors.

20 A. Other than, you know, if they feel they have

21 a problem, there's a hot line set up for them. And they

22 can talk to the NRC and all-this, yes.

23 G But as a supervisor, you don't know of any

24 policy, written policy, regarding harassment or intimidation7_

25 of QC inspectors.
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-Not a written procedure or anything lik'e.that,l' A.

_ , , .

' v \' '2 no.
>

-

*

_m
3' 4 So,'if.Ms. Neumeyer-was' upset about the'

,

4- disposition:ofLthis NCR, what should she have done? <
,

, .

What could s'he havefdone, you're asking~me.5 A.

. .

6 - G 'What'could she'have done? -

,

7 A. She could have elevated it to -- to Gordon.
. ;

8 'That would h' ave been a possible. She'could have written"a:

~9 revision to.it. That would-be another possibility.
d

. 10 G Uh-huh.

11
'

She could have even brought'it, if.the.A.
,

12 concern was'so significant'or'it would'have been a problem

13- with her, to the NRC resident inspector that she felt that,

14 you know, there was a problem that she thought was going
-" t . , . . .

,
_

15 undetected or something like4that. . D-

16 : G Dd you have' any; knowledge.of whether she did

17 _go to the NCR resident inspector?
p ,- -., ,

'
18 A. No, ma'am.

19 G Do you have any knowledge of whether she

20 raised this concern to anybody other than those of you in

21 attendance at the meeting?

2. A. No, she didn't raise it concerning the

23 meeting ~other than she agreed that the action we had taken

24 on the thing..

*
~

25 G- Do you have any knowledge of Ms. Neymoyer's

.

l
_ _ . _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - . . _ _ _ _ - _ __ - _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ __ __ _ ___ - - -__ _ -
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. $1; having_gone-to;the-site ombudsman regarding;this NCR? ~<

; y~~/ 1,(, 2 _
. A. 'I'm sorry. I don't4 understand the' question.-.

'

.

.3* O Do you know whother there's.a= site--

v
,. .

4. -. ombudsman?

5- A. . - The ' acronym " ombudsman,-" I don ' t -- I 'm not

~6 - familiar with.

7 .. G Okay. Do you know Mr. Boyce'Grier?--

'8 A. -Yes.
'

9 0 Okay. .What is your understanding of Mr.
. ,

10 .. Boyce Grier's position?

11 A. That he is '-- that he, works for the owner,

12 . and that if individuals _have a problem or a concern they 'can

Q 13 go and discuss it with him,
v

14 G Do you have any knowledge of Ms. Neumey3r

15 - going. and talking to Mr. Grieb about tNe disposition, of this

16 NCR?

17 A No, ma'am., ys ,
'

; ,
,

18 G .Now one m' ore question ~..,

19 (Pause.)

20 MS. GARDE: No further questions. That's all.

21 MR. BACllMANN : I~have a -- just one clarify-

22 ing question on a statement just made by Mr. Blitz.

23 BY MR. BACIIMANN :

'

: . 24 G You stated that Boyce Grier works for the-
[g-
'

26 owner. Is there a significance in that statement? I mean,
- ]

~

.

+

___.____'____-___.______.__m___ _ _ _ _ _ _ - ____m_ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __m_. _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .__._____._..m_._._____.___..___._.___.m
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( i |1" asio' posed'to working for.someone else?p
,

: j'"'Y
. .

;No. ~ That's - - you .know sheTasked me;if'I-
,

%) -2 A.

+ 3' -knew Boyce Grier. - And,: yeah, he. works. for? TUCCO as1far as -
' ~

,,
_

"4 ' -I know.
-

t
,

. . .

5 B As' opposed to working.for whom?'

6. A.- -Brown & 5 toot or anyone else.
'

_

; MR.'BACHMANN: Okay.- Thanklyou. That's all

8 I h' ave.
.

.

'9 . MR. WATKINS: _We'll go off'the record.for

110 just a.second._,

11 L(Discussion off the record.)

12 -MR.;WATKINS: On the record.

.. .

.

,A - 13 I have just one additional question.
%)

14- ? RECROSS -EXAMINATION -
; -

1> - ' ^ - < -

- 15 BY MR. WATKINS: -
# - . ,

la G 1r.'Blixt,odubingith'e time?that you've been

17 here on. site, have you ever; supervised-0C.. inspectors who
-> > c .

18 were actively doing inspection work in the field?

. 19 A. No.

20 MR. WATKINS: No further questions.
.

21 Does this conclude Mr. Blixt's examination?

22 (No-response.)-

123 MR. WATKINS: IIcaring no response, thank you,

24 ' Mr. Blixt.

26 MR BACIIMANN: Thank you.'

'

!

. . - . ._. ._ . . _ . , _ . -. , - . - . - . _ . - . . , . - . . . . , , - . _ . . , - . . . . . , . , . . . . _ - _ . _ , . - . , , . _ , _ _ _ _ , . , _ -
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11 1
' jMS.xGARDE: 'JThank you, Mr. Blixt. -'p+ .."

.

, ' . , .%.'..,.
.

J 4 - 4

b - '','2:- .p, MR.'WATKINS: iWe're off the~~ record.-'
,

,
- s

F
'

g -
,

=,Q.,

%n 3 ~ ~(Whereupon,:at|12:40jp.m.-the: deposition wasT
~
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,
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